
Item 
no. 

The Lord's Prayer 

City Council meeting 
Agenda of business 
February 08, 2016 

Pledge of Allegiance to the flag 

A. Roll call 

B. Approval of minutes 

C. Communications, reports, and resolutions 

1. Communication from Jay Bennett. Public Service Director - Zanesville 
Municipal Airport Quarterly Report (4th Quarter) 

D. Proposed ordinances 

2. Ordinance No. 16-18 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing the 
City Auditor to pay the invoices of various departments using 2016 money for 
2015 invoices and declaring an emergency. (Emergency or First Reading) 

3. Ordinance No. 16-19 -Introduced by Council- An Ordinance authorizing the 
Mayor to enter into an agreement with the Muskingum County 
Commissioners, for the reimbursement of fees paid to attorneys who 
represent indigent defendants in Municipal Court. (First Reading) 

4. Ordinance No. 16-20 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing a 
Partnership Agreement between Muskingum County and City of Zanesville for 
the application and administration of the PY 2016 Community Housing Impact 
and Preservation Program (CHIP). (First Reading) 

5. Ordinance No. 16-21 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance amending 
Ordinance 12-68, and declaring an emergency. (Emergency or First Reading) 

6. Ordinance No. 16-22 -Introduced by Council- An Ordinance authorizing the 
proper city official to advertise for bids for the Military Road Bridge 
Replacement, and enter into a contract with the lowest and best bid, and 
declaring an emergency. (Emergency or First Reading) 



E. Ordinances for action 

7. Ordinance No. 16-08 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance establishing the 
wages for unaffiliated employees in the Municipal Service. (Second Reading) 

8. Ordinance No. 16-10 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing the 
proper city official to purchase items for employee recognition. (Second 
Reading) 

9. Ordinance No. 16-13 -Introduced by Council- An Ordinance authorizing the 
proper city official to advertise for bids and enter into a professional contract 
for the replacement of a boiler at the City Wastewater Treatment Plant. 
(Second Reading) 

F. Traffic orders 
None 

G. Miscellaneous and unfinished business 

H. Private petitions and communications 

Non-agenda item petitions filed 

Mr. Eric Jones, 221 Luck Avenue, Zanesville, OH 43701.He is speaking on 
Tyranny. 

Mr. Scott Bunting, 2401 Dresden Road, Zanesville, OH 43701. He is speaking on 
safety concerns at intersection of Taylor and Dresden Road. 



Council Meeting 
Monday, January 25,2016 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING - MONDAY, JANUARY 25,2016 

The Council of the City of Zanesville met in regular session at 7:00 p.m. on Monday, 
January 25, 2016 in the City Council Chambers, 401 Market Street, Zanesville, Ohio. 

Mr. Vincent led those present in the Lord's Prayer and the Pledge of Allegiance to the 
Flag. 

The following members of Council answered Roll Call: Miss Bradshaw, Ms. Gildow, 
Mrs. Osborn, Mr. Wolfe, Mr. Foreman, Mr. Roberts, Mr. Baker, Mrs. Norman, and Mr. 
Vincent. 

Mrs. Gentry was absent. 

Mr. Roberts moved to excuse Mrs. Gentry. It was seconded by Mr. Foreman. 

No discussion. A voice vote was taken and all present were in favor. 
Motion carries. She stands excused. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Ms. Gildow moved to accept the minutes as presented, seconded by Mrs. Osborn. 

No discussion was held. A voice vote was taken for approval of the minutes of 
January 11, 2016. 

All present were in favor. None were opposed. Mrs. Gentry was absent. 
Motion carries. The minutes stand approved. 

COMMUNICATIONS, REPORTS, AND RESOLUTIONS 

Communication from Mayor Jeff Tilton - Muskingum County Humane Officer-I am 
hereby approving the appointment of Ms. Carolyn Hughes to the Muskingum County 
Humane Officers position. The City's portion of her salary will remain at $400/month. 

Mrs. Norman moved to receive and concur, seconded by Mr. Foreman. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? 

Mr. Roberts: Where does the rest of the compensation come from? 

Mayor Tilton: From the county. 

Mr. Roberts: Okay. 

Mayor Tilton: They are the majority. 

Page 1 of 21 



Council Meeting 
Monday, January 25,2016 

Mr. Roberts: Oh, they are the majority. Okay. Do you know what that figure is by any 
chance off the top of your head? 

Mayor Tilton: No. 

Mr. Roberts: But they make up the other part of it? 

Mayor Tilton: Yes. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there anything else from Council? 

Mayor Tilton: By the O.R.C. it is a lot lower number, but we over the years have raised it 
up. 

Mr. Vincent: Thank you Mr. Roberts and Mayor Tilton. 

All present were in favor. None were opposed. 
Motion carries. 

Resolution No. 16-07 - Introduced by Council - A Resolution supporting the City of 
Zanesville's application to Ohio Mid-Eastern Government Association for funding for the 
replacement of the Putnam Hill Water Tank, and declaring an emergency. 

Mr. Roberts moved to waive the readings and it was seconded by Mrs. Norman. 

No discussion on waiving. 
Roll call vote on waiving of the readings. 
BAyes 
o Nays 
1 Absent Mrs. Gentry 
Motion carries. 

Ms. Gildow moved for passage, seconded by Mr. Foreman. 

No Discussion. Roll call vote for passage. 
BAyes 
o Nays 
1 Absent Mrs. Gentry 
Motion carries. Resolution is passed. 

Resolution No. 16-02 - Introduced by Council - A Resolution authorizing the Clerk of 
Council to act as the designated representative of the members of Zanesville City 
Council for purposes of required Public Records training. 

Page 2 of 21 



Council Meeting 
Monday, January 25,2016 

Mr. Vincent: We are at second reading. With that I should ask are we still okay time 
wise with this to make the meeting. 

Clerk of Council responded it makes it tight, but I think we will be okay. 

Mr. Roberts moved to waive the readings and it was seconded by Mr. Foreman. 

No discussion. Roll call vote on waiving of the readings. 
BAyes 
o Nays 
1 Absent Mrs. Gentry 
Motion carries. 

Mrs. Norman moved for passage, seconded by Mr. Foreman. 

No discussion. Roll call vote for passage. 
BAyes 
o Nays 
1 Absent Mrs. Gentry 

Motion carries. Resolution is passed. 

PROPOSED ORDINANCES 

Ordinance No. 16-0B - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance establishing the wages 
for unaffiliated employees in the Municipal Service. 

Mr. Roberts moved for first reading, seconded by Mrs. Osborn. 

No discussion. All present were in favor. None were opposed. Mrs. Gentry was absent. 
Motion carries. 

Ordinance No. 16-09 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance amending Ordinance No. 
00-16, which adopted a Classification Plan for City employees; and amending 
Ordinance 13-16 (Amended), which established pay, benefits and employment policies 
for unaffiliated employees. 

Mr. Foreman moved for first reading, seconded by Mr. Roberts. 

Mr. Vincent: I know this a really important position and they have been working on for 
some time. The City is in need of an HR person. The new Law Director has been 
spending considerable time helping out in that capacity. The Administration and staff 
has been working on HR duties and this position would be very beneficial. Someone 
had asked if Council would entertain waiving the readings to move this along. Does 
anyone from Administration want to add to that? 

Page 3 of 21 



Council Meeting 
Monday, January 25, 2016 

Rhonda Heskett: I had asked to have the readings waived. That way we could go ahead 
and start to advertise. It is going to take at least three weeks to advertise. Then the 
Ordinance could sit and wait while we are advertising. 

Mr. Vincent: This has been in the works for a while and Council has talked about 
needing this position. The rate was not high enough to tempt anyone to get someone 
qualified to apply and then hopefully with a higher rate we will get someone who is 
excellent. 

Mrs. Osborn moved to waive the readings and it was seconded by Mr. Wolfe. 

No discussion. Roll call vote on waiving of the readings. 
BAyes 
o Nays 
1 Absent Mrs. Gentry 
Motion carries. 

Mrs. Norman moved for passage, seconded by Mr. Wolfe. 

No discussion. Roll call vote for passage. 
BAyes 
o Nays 
1 Absent Mrs. Gentry 
Motion carries. Ordinance is passed. 

Ordinance No. 16-10 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing the proper city 
official to purchase items for employee recognition. 

Ms. Gildow moved for first reading, seconded by Mr. Wolfe. 

Mr. Vincent: I want to say thank you. I think it is a great idea. We have a lot of great 
employees at the City and I think it is nice that we are doing additional work to 
recognize them for their commitment and long terms of service. 

Mayor Tilton: We started last year by just giving them a certificate of appreciation for 
five, ten, fifteen, or twenty years of service. We would like to just give them a gift too to 
go along with that for their years of service. 

Mr. Vincent: I think that is very nice and probably very much appreciated and I think 
they enjoyed their certificate. I think they photo shoot then with you too, if I recall. 

Mayor Tilton: Absolutely. 

Mr. Vincent: That was nice. 

Page 4 of 21 



Council Meeting 
Monday, January 25,2016 

No discussion. A voice vote was taken and all present were in favor. None were 
opposed. 
Mrs. Gentry was absent. 
Motion carries. 

Ordinance No. 16-11 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance amending Ordinance 
13-15 (Amended), which authorized a maximum schedule of positions and declaring an 
emergency. 

Mr. Roberts moved to waive the readings and it was seconded by Mr. Foreman. 

No discussion. Roll call vote on waiving of the readings. 
BAyes 
o Nays 
1 Absent Mrs. Gentry 
Motion carries. 

Ms. Gildow moved for passage, seconded by Mrs. Osborn. 

Mr. Vincent: Mr. Buck, looking at these numbers and I may just be reading it wrong. 
The second set under the new proposed, authorized numbers it has one Corrections 
Officer with six months training, does that tie into the three then down below? 

Mr. Buck: Actually no the three down below will be Sergeants. They will be temporary 
until we can do our Sergeants exam. We have been trying to do this for quite a while. 
We have been short. Right now I think we are down seven. 

Mr. Vincent: So these are unsworn Corrections Sergeants versus when they are 
permanent then they will be sworn Corrections Sergeants? 

Mr. Buck: Well, no. They are never sworn. They are not sworn officers; Corrections 
Officers are not. They can't carry weapons. 

Mr. Vincent: Okay, the temporary then until promotion. 

Mr. Buck stated the one position is a training person. This allows us to respond quicker 
when we run into this problem we are having right now. We had a person who just left. If 
we had a training slot we could be training him now and it would count toward. our 
staffing which right now they are working twelve hour shifts. All of these people are 
working six to seven days a week and we are wearing them out to be quite honest. We 
looked at it and we had a meeting, the Mayor, Rhonda and I, with the Police Chief and 
the Jail Administrator. We thought that adding the additional female would be good. We 
have some absences which increases the time worked by those remaining on those 
shifts. We had one retire or resign. We will not fill this training slot unless we anticipate 
somebody is either not going to make the probationary period and we are going to 

Page 5 of 21 



Council Meeting 
Monday, January 25,2016 

replace them or they are going to retire, which some are getting into the twenty year 
range. 

Mr. Vincent: Thank you, so the total will be 24 to 26? 

Fred Buck: No, no, no. It will actually be 22 and then the training slot. Which would 
make it 23. 

Mr. Vincent: I guess looking here and totaling up the numbers on each of these two. 

Fred Buck: You have 19 right now. Then you have your 3 Sergeants which will be until 
they will be CO's and are acting Officers in Charge (OSC's) Do you see that? It is a little 
confusing because we have to have somebody in charge of the jail. 

Mr. Vincent: And basically I am just looking at numbers. I just want to make sure we are 
right here. 

Mr. Buck: Yes. 

Mr. Vincent: I am fine with the increases I just want to make sure this is correct. Is there 
anything else from Council? 

Roll call vote for passage. 
BAyes 
o Nays 
1 Absent Mrs. Gentry 
Motion carries. Ordinance is passed. 

Ordinance No. 16-12 - Introduced by Council-An Ordinance authorizing the proper city 
official to provide funds for a Humane Officer and declaring an emergency. 

Ms. Gildow moved to waive the readings and it was seconded by Mr. Baker. 

No discussion. Roll call vote on waiving of the readings. 
BAyes 
o Nays 
1 Absent Mrs. Gentry 
Motion carries. 

Mr. Roberts moved for passage, seconded by Mr. Baker. 

Mr. Vincent: I do have an e-mail from Margo Moyer, the Auditor, and she could not be 
here tonight for the meeting. This is on two different Ordinances, but for this one she 
talks about this Ordinance being for the Humane Society and it has been a long process 
because of new rulings passed by OPERS. She stated she feels bad because there is 
so much confusion, but she did not want the City to be fined by OPERS retirement 

Page 6 of 21 



Council Meeting 
Monday, January 25,2016 

system, for not paying the agent right away. Mr. McElfresh, the President of the 
Humane Society, has been very cooperative and patient about the situation. Please 
waive the readings and pass this so my office can pay him, which you have done. 

Mr. Vincent: With that, there is paragraph Seven under Section Two of the Ordinance. 
There is a request also from Ms. Heskett, I am not certain, they wanted this changed 
instead of monthly billing and paying monthly they wanted this changed to quarterly. 
Where did that come from? 

Ms. Heskett: The Law Director met with Mr. McElfresh. Is that correct? 

Law Director Tarbert: Yes. 

Ms. Heskett: They had discussion about that. 

Mr. Vincent: It is the Law Director who had a request from the Humane Society, Mr. 
McElfresh, changing from monthly under Section Two of the Ordinance from $400 per 
month to $1,200 quarterly. The same amount annually, but just paid quarterly, instead 
of monthly. 

Law Director Tarbert: Correct. 

Mr. Vincent: I think that had to do with billing? 

Mr. Tarbert: Yes it was. I think Mr. McElfresh just didn't want to submit the same invoice 
every month for services. He requested if he could just do that quarterly. The City didn't 
have a problem with that. I believe that is set. You should have an Exhibit A 
Amendment on your desks. If Council would like to make that change I think there was 
a typo in the money section and it was fixed and then the quarterly billing was revised in 
Section Seven. 

Mr. Vincent: That is all in the attachment, correct? Those changes? 

Mr. Tarbert: Yes, in the one on your desk, yes. 

Mr. Vincent: While it is important for Council to have and understand that, that part 
would not need amended. Correct? 

Mr. Tarbert: Correct. 

Mr. Vincent: So with that I want to give Council a moment to make sure everyone is 
clear as far as the changes on this. Are there any questions? 

Mr. Roberts: I make a motion to amend 16-12 Section Two to read "authorize to pay 
$1,200 quarterly, instead of $400 per month, or $4,800 annually". 

Page 7 of 21 



Council Meeting 
Monday, January 25, 2016 

A second was made by Mr. Baker. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there discussion on the amendment? All in favor of the amendment 
signify by saying aye. 

A voice vote was taken to amend and all present were in favor. None were opposed. 
Mrs. Gentry was absent. 
Motion carries. 

Mr. Vincent: We are now at Ordinance 16-12 as amended. I need a motion for passage. 

Mr. Foreman moved to pass the legislation as amended and it was seconded by Mr. 
Baker. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there any further discussion? Hearing none, we will have roll call vote for 
passage. 

Roll call vote for passage. 
BAyes 
o Nays 
1 Absent Mrs. Gentry 
Motion carries. Ordinance is passed. 

Ordinance 16-13 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing the proper city 
official to advertise for bids and enter into a professional contract for the replacement of 
a boiler at the City Wastewater Treatment Plant. 

Mr. Roberts moved for first reading, seconded by Mrs. Osborn. 

Ms. Gildow: Isn't this what they would like to have passed as soon as possible because 
of the need for that boiler to be active? 

Mr. Vincent: Actually there are two boilers and Mr. Bennett, correct me, but I think one is 
being rebuilt and it will be back online and then this is one that needs to be replaced 
and there is a lot of work, with engineering that needs done on it and it is not going to be 
a quick fix anyway. 

Mr. Bennett: Correct. 

All present were in favor. None were opposed. Mrs. Gentry was absent. 
Motion carries. 

Ordinance No. 16-14 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing the proper city 
official to pay an invoice to HCC for investigation & handling of a claim for water 
damage from a storm sewer drain, and declaring an emergency. 

Page 8 of 21 



Council Meeting 
Monday, January 25,2016 

Mr. Roberts moved to waive the readings and it was seconded by Mr. Foreman. 

No discussion on waiving. Roll call vote on waiving of the readings. 
BAyes 
o Nays 
1 Absent Mrs. Gentry 
Motion carries. 

Mr. Roberts moved for passage, seconded by Mr. Baker. 

Ms. Gildow: Just curious to know what is the story behind this? 

Mr. Bennett explained last year the property owners on Norwood Blvd. contacted the 
City regarding damage as a result of a clay tile pipe that ran through the couple's back 
yard. It was discovered as part of the Columbia Gas project within the greater Norwood 
Blvd. area as they televise everything. The City has no knowledge of that clay tile pipe. 
The City never put it in. In fact the locator when Columbia was televising that, showed 
that it actually traversed underneath the edge of the property owners' home so thereby 
giving indication that a home was built on a clay tile pipe. They met with the property 
owners. We gave them all of our information. There was concern about the water 
coming from the hillside up above the Normandy area. The City does not discharge 
water off of that hillside. It would naturally fall from that hillside. After the administration's 
review and communication to the property owners was while we understood they were 
suffering some result from storm water in the area, the City government had never 
directed, had never allowed, had never authorized, so therefore we would not pursue 
remediation. They filed a claim against the City. That began under the former Law 
Director Mr. Hillis. He referred that to HCC, the company that represents the City on 
high risk. The amount of the claim was well over $10,000 and you see the result of that 
by HCC spending several months investigating. They went back and forth on their costs 
plus the settlement offer that has now been accepted. Mr. Tarbert can pick it up as you 
can see the result of the bill. 

Mr. Tarbert added that their original claim was for damages based on radon gas, some 
mold, and some other things. It was a pretty big claim against the City. They were 
seeking at least $125,000. The claim was just recently settled by our insurance adjuster 
for $5,583.00. The City is responsible for the deductible on that which is $5,000. So the 
claim has been settled. They have signed a release, a waiver, so everything has been 
taken care of by the insurance company. This is just our deductible that is in front of you 
tonight. 

Ms. Gildow: Thank you. 

Mr. Vincent: Thank you, Mr. Bennett and Mr. Tarbert. Is there anything else from 
Council? You said this is $5,000 and it is for the deductible and not for the investigation 
costs. 

Page 9 of 21 



Mr. Tarbert: Well, 

Council Meeting 
Monday, January 25, 2016 

Mr. Bennett: Some of their time is involved. 

Mr. Tarbert: Right. However you want to phrase it. 

Mr. Vincent: One in the same. 

Mr. Tarbert: Yes. We are repaying HCC for up to our deductible. 

No further discussion. Roll call vote for passage. 
BAyes 
o Nays 
1 Absent Mrs. Gentry 
Motion carries. Ordinance is passed. 

Ordinance No. 16-15 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing the City 
Auditor to pay the invoices of various departments using 2016 money for 2015 invoices 
and declaring an emergency. 

Ms. Gildow moved to waive the readings and it was seconded by Mr. Roberts. 

No discussion. Roll call vote on waiving of the readings. 
BAyes 
o Nays 
1 Absent Mrs. Gentry 
Motion carries. 

Mr. Roberts moved for passage, seconded by Mrs. Norman. 

Mr. Vincent: Auditor Margo Moyer did also include an e-mail with information on this 
Ordinance. She said this is a typical Ordinance, it happens at the beginning of a new 
year. The Auditor is to report to Council any 2015 bills that are using 2016 money. She 
would also like this Ordinances passed so that vendors can be paid. Thank you for 
waiving. She said thank you for your consideration. 

This is routine, it is just like at home, we don't get our bills until we use electricity and 
therefore the electricity used in 2015 is being billed to the City in 2016. It is a 
requirement then that Council is aware of this and approves it. 

Mr. Wolfe: You are saying it is essentially 2016 budget even though it is a 2015 
expense? It is part of our 2016 budgeting process? 

Ms. Heskett: Yes. 

Page 10 of 21 



Council Meeting 
Monday, January 25, 2016 

No further discussion. Roll call vote for passage. 
BAyes 
o Nays 
1 Absent Mrs. Gentry 
Motion carries. Ordinance is passed. 

Mr. Vincent: With that, there are some Ordinances coming up that have been postponed 
numerous times. There is information coming on them. But with that, part of that then is 
replacement of Ordinances that were recommended to be introduced tonight and Mr. 
Roberts, I don't know if you are interested in that. 

Mr. Roberts moved to introduce Ordinance 16-16 as Exhibit 11A and Ordinance 16-17 
as 11 B under Proposed Ordinances on the Agenda. The motion was seconded by Mrs. 
Osborn. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? We will explain that more in a little bit. All in favor 
of adding these two Ordinances to the agenda signify by saying aye. 

A voice vote was held and all present were in favor. None were opposed. 
Motion carries. 

Mr. Vincent: We are now at Item 11A which is in the thick packet that was passed to you 
right before Council started. 

Ordinance No. 16-16 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing the Director of 
Community Development to enter into a Tax Increment Service Payment Agreement 
with CMT Zanesville LLC that establishes a payment schedule and all associated 
securities, fees, penalties and other covenants for the payment in lieu of taxes 
benefiting the Tax Increment Finance Exemption established in Ordinance 15-100 and 
declaring an emergency. 

Mr. Roberts moved to waive the readings and it was seconded by Ms. Gildow. 

No discussion on waiving. Roll call vote on waiving of the readings. 
BAyes 
o Nays 
1 Absent Mrs. Gentry 
Motion carries. 

Mr. Wolfe moved for passage, seconded by Mrs. Norman. 

Mr. Vincent asked if there is any discussion. With that we will turn it over to Mr. Bennett 
to explain. Mr. Bennett did send a wonderful letter this afternoon explaining this, I know 
a lot of work has gone into this. We had to postpone this several times in the past due to 
information needed from the contractor. I will turn it over to you Mr. Bennett. 

Page 11 of 21 



Council Meeting 
Monday, January 25, 2016 

Mr. Bennett explained when you are dealing with developers and developers' attorneys 
it becomes difficult to get things in timely fashion. I give kudos to staff specifically 
Patrick O'Malia who spent several months bird dogging this project. Chip Saunders who 
worked with their developers. So staff continued to work with these folks trying to get 
this service payment agreement and developer's agreement 16-16 and 16-17 
Ordinances finalized. I give kudos to staff on that. I did prepare also on your table 
tonight just as a refresher. We have three new Councilmembers who may not be 
familiar and any of our senior Councilmembers who may not remember a TIF, Tax 
Increment Financing. The site specifically we are talking about with these two pieces of 
legislation you will find on this piece of paper. This is the Panera site, currently being 
constructed across from Starbucks area and next to the Mattress Firm. Long story 
shorter, the City received a request from the local owner, their attorney, their developers 
as they negotiated the transfer of the property, identified in this site, with the Panera 
folks and ultimate owner of that site. It became a struggle to finalize all the investment 
and go back and forth on who was making which investment and who was building 
which part of the project. Specifically, in the dollars and cents of this TIF and the 
collection of service payments over thirty years from this site as resulting from the 
establishment of the TIF by 15-100 we will be returning to the owners a little over ninety
nine thousand dollars for the construction of the right-in lane off of State Route 60, 
which is a public improvement and the right-in/right-out of the site at the property line. 
That is the investment that needed to be done that we requested to participate with 
them on. So they have fronted and are constructing that access. So with the adoption of 
15-100 Council established the boundaries of that site and said we are hereby creating 
this as a Tax Increment Financing (TIF) district. All monies at that point are being 
collected beyond what is already due to the schools; so known as a non-school TIF. 
Schools continue to receive what they always will have received. The additional value 
as a result of the investment we get to capture off of it and it is placed in a fund whereby 
we can expend that money on public improvements: ninety-nine thousand dollars in 
these agreements as well as anything beyond that. Because when you look at the 
estimated value of this TIF over thirty years you are talking to the tune of one hundred 
eighty to two hundred thousand dollars in those service payments. So what we are 
authorizing is that ninety-nine thousand to go back the developers who built the 
improvement the rest of it the City has access to make investments in and around that 
area that benefit the parcel or the district where they were drawn. So I have attempted 
to capture what a TIF is and what a non-school TIF is on this document. So with the 
previous Ordinances that are on tonight for third reading we delayed a few weeks 
getting again these matters concluded with attorneys in Cincinnati. They had upon 
construction and approval a few things that happened. One was what was known as 
ARS as a developer has now become CMT Zanesville LLC. So we need to amend. The 
address, they have now defined an address; we need to amend. The dollar amount 
where it was once was estimated a little over eighty thousand dollars because of 
seventeen thousand plus dollars from AT & T for moving the telephone service as part 
of the turn lane project they are asking for that on top of that eighty-one thousand which 
is certainly a valid cost. So those are the revisions to the two Ordinances and upon 
review by the Law Director he felt especially with the additional dollars besides the other 

Page 12 of 21 



Council Meeting 
Monday, January 25, 2016 

housekeeping items it was substantive enough to go ahead and create two new 
Ordinances. I ask for your permission to put those on for consideration tonight and then 
upon Ordinances for action just defeat those other two. So we are substituting these 
with the correct names, the correct address, 2016 instead of 2015 post-type, plus the 
correct dollar amount that we would be returning to the developer. I am happy to answer 
any questions. 

Mr. Vincent: Thank you Mr. Bennett. Are there any questions from Council? 

Mr. Wolfe: From a cash flow standpoint you are saying it is a reimbursement of 
expenses so their out-of-pocket, we don't actually reimburse them up front, we 
reimburse them through reduced taxes. Right? 

Mr. Bennett: Correct. 

Mr. Wolfe: So we are not paying them now, essentially they get their money back 
through fewer taxes into the future? 

Mr. Bennett: They actually continue to make the service payment. The service payment 
becomes taxes in lieu. So we will receive that from the County Auditor each year and 
then out of the monies we receive we reimburse them so much per year. 

Mr. Wolfe: As we receive it, not a lump sum? That is what I was trying to understand. 
We are not reimbursing them up front and collecting our money, we are collecting our 
money and then doling it out to them until that ninety-nine thousand dollars is paid and 
then the rest is ours to invest as a City. 

Mr. Bennett: Correct. 

Mr. Vincent: The rest of that can then be used for improvements, public improvements, 
not private property improvements, but public improvements in that area. If you would 
refresh us Mr. Bennett, the future development, by the other two land options, this will 
allow Panera Bread to open their business, but then it also allows for access to these 
rear properties. Were they part of the TIF? 

Mr. Bennett: They were not. The owner who split the lot requested not to include that 
within the current TIF as established by 15-100. We have received word from a 
developer, a local developer, that they are nearing sale of those back lots and will be 
coming to the City very soon. 

Mr. Vincent: So that could become its own TIF or become part of this depending what 
the needs are? 

Mr. Bennett: I don't think it would become part of this TIF. I don't imagine we would; we 
would have to establish a new TIF as it would remain separate as the TIF law requires 
that if a property was within a TIF it cannot become part of another TIF. 

Page 13 of 21 



Council Meeting 
Monday, January 25, 2016 

Mr. Vincent: But this is not part of any? 

Mr. Bennett: Correct. Ordinance 15-100, this site, it has not been part of any other TIF. 

Mr. Wolfe: On your chart, Mr. Bennett, the dotted line showing the property, is the TIF 
the portion outside that Maple Avenue portion or is the TI F involved inside of that dotted 
area? 

Mr. Bennett: It is within that site. 

Mr. Wolfe: I see. Their cost inside that is the outside money is City money to do the 
cutting lane and that sort of thing? 

Mr. Bennett: The City has paid no money on this. They are responsible for the 
construction of everything on their site as well as the service road, but the ninety-nine 
plus thousand dollars is for that deceleration lane out off of Maple Avenue and the right
in and right-out at that site. This is in the public right-of-way. 

Mr. Vincent: Thank you again, Mr. Bennett. Thank you, Mr. Wolfe. Is there anything else 
from Council? We will have roll call vote for passage. 

Roll call vote for passage. 
BAyes 
o Nays 
1 Absent Mrs. Gentry 
Motion carries. Ordinance is passed. 

Mr. Vincent: We are now at Item 11 B. 

Ordinance No. 16-17 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing the Director 
of Community Development to enter into a Developers' Agreement with CMT Zanesville 
LLC for the purpose of constructing public improvements within the Tax Increment 
Finance Exemption established in Ordinance 15-100 and declaring an emergency. 

Mr. Roberts moved to waive the readings and it was seconded by Mr. Foreman. 

No discussion on waiving. Roll call vote on waiving of the readings. 
BAyes 
o Nays 
1 Absent Mrs. Gentry 
Motion carries. 

Mr. Vincent: The item is waived and now I need a motion for passage. 

Mr. Wolfe moved for passage, seconded by Mr. Foreman. 

Page 14 of 21 



Council Meeting 
Monday, January 25, 2016 

No discussion. Roll call vote for passage. 
BAyes 
o Nays 
1 Absent Mrs. Gentry 
Motion carries. Ordinance is passed. 

ORDINANCES FOR ACTION 

Ordinance No. 16-04 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing advertising for 
bids and entering into contract( s) for the purchase of highway rock salt and calcium 
chloride with the lowest and best bidder, or the State of Ohio Purchase Program. 

Mr. Vincent: We are at second reading. 

Mr. Roberts moved to waive the readings and it was seconded by Mr. Baker. 

No discussion on waiving. Roll call vote on waiving of the readings. 
BAyes 
o Nays 
1 Absent Mrs. Gentry 
Motion is passed as far as waiving. 

Mr. Foreman moved for passage, seconded by Mr. Baker. 

No discussion. Roll call vote for passage. 
BAyes 
o Nays 
1 Absent Mrs. Gentry 
Motion carries. Ordinance is passed. 

Ordinance No. 15-134 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing the Director 
of Community Development to enter into a Tax Increment Service Payment Agreement 
with ARS Property Acquisitions that establishes a payment schedule and all associated 
securities, fees, penalties, and other covenants for the payment in lieu of taxes 
benefiting the Tax Increment Finance Exemption established in Ordinance 15-100. 

Mr. Vincent: We are at third reading. 

Mr. Roberts moved for third reading, seconded by Mr. Baker. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? 

Mr. Roberts: Just to reiterate we want to defeat both 15-134 and 15-135 because we 
have already passed the amended versions in 16-16 and 16-17. 

Page 15 of 21 



Council Meeting 
Monday, January 25, 2016 

Mr. Vincent: So the vote would be nay, to defeat this because we have already passed 
legislation to take care of this; the corrected versions. Is there any further discussion? 
Are there any questions? Is that clear? 

Mrs. Norman: Yes. 

Mr. Vincent: We passed the other legislation that was introduced tonight and then the 
goal is defeating this because of the name changes, cost changes, and address 
changes and things like that. With that we will have roll call vote for passage. 

Roll call vote for passage. 
o Ayes 
8 Nays 
1 Absent Mrs. Gentry 
Motion is defeated. 

Ordinance No. 15-135 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing the Director 
of Community Development to enter into a Developers Agreement with ARS Property 
Acquisitions for the purpose of constructing public improvements within Tax Increment 
Finance Exemption established in Ordinance 15-100. 

Mr. Foreman moved for third reading, seconded by Mr. Wolfe. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? 

Mr. Roberts: The same thing as 15-134 we already dealt with this one under 11 B 16-17. 

Mr. Vincent: So vote nay is what you are saying? 

Mr. Roberts: Please. 

Mr. Vincent: Thank you, Mr. Roberts. Is there any further discussion? We will have roll 
call vote for passage. 

Roll call vote for passage. 
o Ayes 
8 Nays 
1 Absent Mrs. Gentry 
Motion is defeated. 

TRAFFIC ORDERS 

Traffic Order 16-01 
Section One: Traffic Order 16-01 hereby establishes a 35 mile per hour 

speed zone on Fairview Road from city limit to city limit. 

Page 16 of 21 



Section Two: 

Council Meeting 
Monday, January 25,2016 

The appropriate signs shall be installed in accordance with 
O.R.C. 4511.09. 

Mr. Roberts moved to receive, seconded by Mr. Foreman. 

Mr. Roberts: Mr. Buck what is the current speed limit on this section of Fairview? 

Mr. Buck: Thirty-five, it is just not marked. The County has it marked on both ends this is 
just cleanup. They came to us about three months ago wanting to clean up some of 
these areas, ODOT does. We have speed limits going from forty-five to forty to fifty to 
thirty-five and they just want to make it consistent. 

Mr. Roberts: So did we have a traffic order on it prior? 

Mr. Buck: No there wasn't, but there were speed limit signs up and that is why we want 
to clean this up. 

Mr. Roberts: So it is not changing the posted speed limit at all? 

Mr. Buck: No, not at all. 

Mr. Roberts: Thank you. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there anything else from Council? I know Mr. Buck, you have been going 
back and reviewing and looking to see what is in order to make sure we had proper 
approval for speed limit signs. 

Mr. Buck: Yes, yes. We will probably have more. 

Mr. Vincent: Okay. I appreciate you cleaning that up to make sure we are official with 
things on the books. Is there anything else from Council? 

All present were in favor. None were opposed. Mrs. Gentry was absent. 
Motion carries. 

Traffic Order 16-02 
Section One: 

Section Two: 

Traffic Order 16-02 hereby establishes a 35 mile per hour 
speed zone on Military Road from west exit of Pfeifer Drive 
to Northpointe Drive. 

The appropriate signs shall be installed in accordance with 
O.R.C. 4511.09. 

Mr. Roberts moved to receive, seconded by Mr. Foreman. 

Mr. Roberts: Mr. Buck, the same thing here? Is all of Military thirty-five right now? 

Page 17 of 21 



Mr. Buck: Yes it is. 

Council Meeting 
Monday. January 25. 2016 

Mr. Vincent: Miss Bradshaw, you had a question earlier, which is a good one? 

Miss Bradshaw: It was answered by Mr. Buck. 

Mr. Vincent: Oh, was it. Okay, so it is all in the City then because I could not answer it? 

Mr. Buck: It is half-and half, but the last administration made an agreement with them to 
take care of, according to the County Engineer, that we would take care of that section 
of the road is basically what we said. 

Mr. Vincent: That is a written agreement then with them? 

Mr. Buck: I am not sure if it is written or we would have to look it up. 

Mr. Vincent: Just thinking, are we authorized to do this? 

Mr. Buck: We wanted to make sure we had thirty-five set. Their speed limit is thirty-five 
now. Ours is thirty-five so it just cleans up more of this whole traffic order book we have. 

Mr. Vincent: Good, thank you. Is there anything else from Council? 

All present were in favor. None were opposed. Mrs. Gentry was absent. 
Motion carries. 

MISCELLANEOUS AND UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

Mayor Tilton: I would just like to say a great job by the street department and vehicle 
maintenance over the weekend with the snow removal. Friday night we had several 
trucks break down, but the vehicle maintenance got them back up and running by 5:00 
a.m. and Saturday afternoon we were done. 

Mr. Bennett: Parks and Cemetery folks came in. 

Mayor Tilton: Yes, this is something we started with Parks and Recreation cleaning the 
sidewalks on the bridges and Dug Road, so those areas are open too. So great job for 
them too. 

Mr. Vincent: Excellent, just some great City workers and I like the fact the departments 
are working together now and helping each other out. Is there anything else from the 
Administration? 

Mr. Bennett: A request to convene a Public Service Committee of Council and a request 
to convene a meeting of the Community Development Committee of Council. 

Page 18 of 21 



Council Meeting 
Monday, January 25, 2016 

Mr. Vincent: Public Service and Community Development? 

Mr. Bennett: Yes. We have business to attend to. 

Mr. Vincent: The year has started. So with that I believe that is Mr. Roberts for Public 
Service and Community Development. 

Mr. Baker: That is me. 

Mr. Vincent: Community Development is Mr. Baker. Excellent. Is there anything else 
from Administration? Is there anything from Council? 

PRIVATE PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS 

Mr. Eric Jones, 221 Luck Avenue, Zanesville, Ohio regarding Self-Assessment 
2015. (second time) 

Mr. Jones: Hello everybody. Quickly I thought I would do a couple quick housekeeping 
items. First up I asked Ms. Culbertson to find out why I am being paraphrased when 
everybody else is verbatim, as far as the minutes are concerned. I don't have a problem 
with being paraphrased if everyone is paraphrased. I don't have a problem with that. I 
do not want to be singled out and paraphrased when everybody else gets verbatim. 
That is my little statement there. The second part of it is I have asked again is about 
speaking about the approval of the minutes. I am wondering if you are going to vote on 
something, if you are going to discuss something, then if I am going to be in the 
minutes, I should be able to say something on the minutes. The third thing is about 16-
17 real quick. I am just bringing this up because you brought it in on the day, you 
passed it on the day, and there was no opportunity for anybody to speak on it as far as 
the community. It is a done deal. 

Mr. Vincent: Mr. Jones, with that, you are kind of going off topic here as far as you had 
put in a petition to speak about the second assessment here and I. .. 

Mr. Jones: Believe it or not, this is how I assess what I am doing. I will go back to that 
real quick here. 

Mr. Vincent: I will let it go ahead since it was introduced tonight. 

Mr. Jones: Let me just say something real quick. It is going to be the tyranny exposure 
that I, for Mr. Vincent, Mr. Vincent is, this is my opinion; he is a tyrant. Mr. Vincent is an 
enemy to the Constitution. Domestic, and again, my opinion what that is supposed to 
trigger, it is supposed to trigger something in the community if we had citizens. Citizens 
are supposed to come down here and check whether or not what I am saying is true. So 
when you do something it is a quick payment of political help in the City of Zanesville. 
Let's assume for the sake of argument that fifty people represent a healthy community 

Page 19 of 21 



Council Meeting 
Monday, January 25, 2016 

coming down here to these meetings. That is one in five hundred in a community of 
25,000. If fifty people came here this is healthy. Inverse relationship if it goes down you 
are talking about sickness going up: tilting up toward tyranny or down here healthy. 
Down here you have more people coming in and if it goes up like this the community is 
healthier if we are moving closer to democracy. That is again: one out of five hundred. 
Now, Mr. Vincent says he wants community participation, but he is doing everything to 
make sure people do not come here. I am running out of time, thank you very much. 

Mr. Vincent: Thank you Mr. Jones. With that I will answer your question as far as 
paraphrasing. The Clerk is doing exactly what I have asked as far as the minutes. With 
that if you look under Ohio Revised Code 121.22 C, as confirmed with the Law Director. 
With that we do need to take minutes, but we do not have to do minutes word for word. 
No you are not being singled out. Other people have been paraphrased; actually a lot of 
stuff that I say has been cut out too. We are working to reduce the minutes and it is a 
big job and also reviewing them and updating them and it is hard to hear some people 
as you have admitted for yourself. It is hard to hear some people and get things word for 
word where we have tried to do that in the past. So ideal yes, practical no. So we are 
capturing main points and I think the Clerk is doing an excellent job. No you are not 
being singled out, I will emphasize that. As far as me being an enemy, as far as how I 
run the meeting; that is perfectly fine, your opinion. I respect that opinion, but with that I 
feel I should add in here that I have received numerous compliments as far as how I run 
the meeting, as far as the organization, the clarity of items, the professionalism, and I 
give credit to Council and the administration as far as the level of professionalism here. 
And I have worked very hard here to make things clear as far as people understanding 
before they vote. That they understand and they have the information they need before 
they vote and I will continue to do that. I have taken criticism and I will welcome that. If 
there are things I can do better, please let me know. I have made changes, and I will 
continue to do so, I will continue to improve myself in ways that I can, if that fits in with 
needs of Council and what is allowed. 

The Ordinances tonight, with that I am very cautious about that as far as allowing new 
things to be introduced. With that, we could have taken the route of leaving the two 
Ordinances in, that were there, and done a lot of editing by motions and made these 
changes, but at the direction of the Law Director he felt it best that we get rid of those 
Ordinances which we defeated both of those tonight and introduced new legislation to 
clean up names, dollar amounts and adding in removing utilities. It is what Council has 
been looking at. What did change were some figures. It didn't impact the City in any way 
other than maybe a little less money in the end that we have to work with, long term, but 
what it has done is it has allowed development in the area, jobs, a new business, 
income tax coming in, so that is a good thing. I am very cautious with that as I have 
heard concerns before. This is a last minute thing yes, because of the changes; we 
could have done it the other way which is what we have done on many things in the 
past. Council does have the right to make amendments to Ordinances, like was done 
here tonight, but this way is much cleaner. So, with that I will turn to the Law Director to 
see if there is anything he would like to add. 

Page 20 of 21 



Council Meeting 
Monday, January 25, 2016 

Mr. Tarbert: No. I think you encapsulated everything fine. 

Mr. Roberts: I just wanted to add and say to Mr. Jones point that the public did not have 
time to review 16-16 and 16-17. The spirit of 15-134 and 15-135 were both fully backed 
up with 16-16 and 16-17. It went three readings. And it has been tabled since those 
three readings several times in trying to get with the developer and get things done. We 
are just trying to get this so that we can get these developments moving forward to get 
tax money for the City of Zanesville. 

Mr. Vincent: Thank you Mr. Roberts. I do fully agree with that and I do fully agree the 
appearance of this is not ideal. That is for sure. But it has gone; tonight is the third 
reading on this as far as the content. The numbers have changed, some of the wording 
has changed, it has been out there and Mr. Bennett provided it was in the paper. The 
news has covered it so this has been discussed for a while as far as this TIF with 
Panera Bread. It has been postponed two different meetings. So plenty of opportunity 
here to discuss; we are not sneaking anything by. 

Mr. Bennett: Six months. 

Mr. Vincent: Six months then. 

Mr. Wolfe: And toward your point, I would say I would argue to indicate I believe that the 
changes really are identified greater in this regard and it leaves the legislation itself 
cleaner. So we have talked about it and we have identified the changes and really tried 
to be forthright in that and I am just adding to the comments that the other two have 
made. 

Mr. Vincent: Thank you. I want to thank you for your concerns and I do appreciate you 
bringing it up. My apologies as I should have made it clear as far as we went through 
that then as what the changes were and what we were doing here. So hopefully that 
clarifies it for people, so if not I will be here after the meeting then or you can talk to any 
Council member or the Law Director. Is there anything else? 

Mr. Roberts moved to adjourn. It was seconded by Mrs. Osborn. 

Mr. Vincent: All in favor of adjournment signify by saying aye. 

All present were in favor of adjournment. None were opposed. 
Motion carries. 

Mr. Vincent: We stand adjourned. Thank you everyone and have a good night. 

The meeting was adjourned about 8:00 p.m. 

Page 21 of 21 



The City of Zanesville 
RECEIVED 

JAN 2 S 2016 

CLERK OF COUNCIL 

401 Market Street, Zanesville, Ohio 43701 
Phone: (740) 455-0601 x101 
Email : jay.bennett@coz.org 

Council· Mayor Govern men t 
Jeff Tilton, Mayor 

Department of Public Service 
Jay D. Bennett, DIRECTOR 

I 
TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

RE: 

CC: 

MEMO 

Honorable Members of Council 

Jeff Tilton, Mayor ,/I 
Jay D. Bennett, Public Service Director Au ~ \ 
January 27, 2016 (/I , 
Zanesville Municipal Airport Quarterly Report (4th Quarter) 

Please find attached the quarterly report for the Zanesville Municipal Airport for your 

information. 

JDB/bc 

Attachment 

I 



ZANESVILLE MUNICIPAL AIRPORT 

QUARTERLY REPORT 

October 1, 2015 - December 31, 2015 

FUEL SALES: 
JET 28,059 
AVGAS 4,308 

JET FUEL SALES DOWN 25% FROM 2014 
AVGAS SALES UP 20% FROM 2014 

CHARTER FLIGHTS: 
63 TOTAL IN 2014 
64 TOTAL IN 2015 

NO OVERTIME THIS QUARTER 

IN OCTOBER WE WERE ABLE TO REPLACE ONE 6' ROTARY MOWER. THE CONTRACTOR FOR THE APRON 
REHABILITATION BACKED OUT. WE WILL NOW HAVE TO REBID THE PROJECT IN THE SPRING. CRACK 
SEALING ON RUNWAY 4/22 WAS DONE WITH THE HELP OF EMPLOYEES FROM THE STREET 
DEPARTMENT. NEAR THE END OF OCTOBER I WAS ABLE TO MEET WITH THE NEIGHBORING LAND 
OWNER AND HIS FORESTER TO DISCUSS TREE REMOVAL. 

IN NOVEMBER WE RECEIVED GREAT NEWS FROM THE OHIO DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
AVIATION GRANTING US $404,700 FOR THE REHABILITATION OF RUNWAY 16/34. THIS IS A VERY LONG 
AWAITED PROJECT! 

IN DECEMBER THE WILDLIFE ASSESSMENT WAS STARTED. THIS SHOULD BE COMPLETED SOMETIME IN 
JANUARY OR FEBRUARY. 

CELEBRITY PASSENGER OF THE QUARTER IS GOVERNOR KASICH ON THE PRESIDENTIAL CAMPAIGN 
TRAIL. 



RECEIVED 

FEB 03 2016 
Auditor Margo Moyer 

CLERK OF COUNCIL 
ORDINANCE NO. 16-18 

INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY AUDITOR TO PAY THE 
INVOICES OF VARIOUS DEPARTMENTS USING 2016 MONEY FOR 2015 
INVOICES AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. 

WHEREAS, at the beginning of the year, final bills of2015 cannot be estimated thus 
causing various purchase orders that need council approval ; and, 

WHEREAS, an ordinance is needed at the beginning of each year to approve a li st of 
purchase orders; and, 

WHEREAS, another ordinance is necessary, because the first ordinance was approved 
earl y in the year; and, 

WHEREAS, an emergency exists so that all vendors can be paid on a timely basis. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Counci l of the City of Zanesville, 
Ohio, that: 

SECTION ONE: That the City Auditor is hereby authorized to pay the following invoices 
listed below: 

American Electric Power 18,812.49 Water 

SECTION TWO: For the reasons stated in the preamble hereto, this ordinance is 
declared to be an emergency measure. Provided it receives the affirmative votes of six or more members 
ofCoUllcil, it shall take effect and be in force immediately upon its passage and approval by the Mayor. 
Otherwise, this ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after the earliest period allowed by 
law. 

PASSED. _____ _ _ __ --', 2016 

ATTEST: _____ _____ _ 
Susan Culbertson 
Clerk Of Counci l 

APPROVED: ___ _____ ,2016 

Jeff Tilton 
Mayor 

Daniel M. Vincent 
President Of Council 

This legislation approved as to form : 

= > \ db &. 
Law Director' s Office 



Judge William Joseph 
Zanesville Municipal Court 

RECEIVED 

FEB 0 3 2016 

CLERK OF COUNCIL 

ORDINANCE NO. 16-19 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO AN 
AGREEMENT WITH THE MUSKINGUM COUNTY 
COMMISSIONERS, FOR THE REIMBURSEMENT OF FEES PAID TO 
ATTORNEYS WHO REPRESENT INDIGENT DEFENDANTS IN 
MUNICIPAL COURT. 

WHEREAS, the City of Zanesville recognizes its responsibility under the laws of 
the State of Ohio and of the United States of America to provide legal counsel to indigent 
persons charged with a violation of a misdemeanor offense occurring within the City of 
Zanesville for which the penalty or any possible adjudication includes the potential loss of 
liberty; and 

WHEREAS, Muskingum County has adopted a program whereby individual 
attorneys are assigned on a case by case basis for indigent defendants who qualify; and 

WHEREAS, Muskingum County shall pay all legal fees and expenses to counsel 
duly appointed by the Judge of the Zanesville Municipal Court to represent indigent persons 
charged with violations of the Zanesville City Ordinances and misdemeanor violations of the 
Ohio Revised Code within the jurisdiction of Zanesville Municipal Court; and 

WHEREAS, Muskingum County, pursuant to Ohio Revised Code Section 120.33, 
may enter into a contract with the City of Zanesville under which the City of Zanesville shall 
reimburse the County for counsel appOinted to represent indigent persons; and 

WHEREAS, Muskingum County shall seek reimbursement for such fees from the 
Ohio Public Defender and the County shall promptly pay over to the City of Zanesville any 
reimbursement received for any amounts expended; and 

WHEREAS, any such contract must contain terms in conformance with Ohio 
Administrative Code 120-1-09 and the parties must follow the Ohio Public Defender 
Commission standards and guidelines and the limits of the County's maximum fee schedule for 
appointed counsel in order for the County to obtain reimbursement for indigent defense costs 
pursuant to Ohio Revised Code Sections 120.33 and 120.35, and pay the City of Zanesville its 
appropriate share. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, by the Council of the City of Zanesville, 
State of Ohio, that: 



SECTION ONE: The Mayor is hereby authorized to execute an Agreement, in a 
form substantially similar to Exhibit A hereto attached and fully incorporated herein, with the 
Muskingum County Commissioners to allow for the reimbursement of indigent defense services 
in Za nesville Municipal Court. 

SECTION TWO: This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after 
the earliest period allowed by law. 

PASSED: 

ATTEST: 

_________ , 2016 

SUSAN CULBERTSON, 
Clerk of Council 

APPROVED: _________ , 2016 

JEFF TILTON, 
Mayor 

DANIEL M. VINCENT, 
President of Council 

THIS LEGISLATION APPROVED AS 
TO FORM 

LAW....t:1lKECTOR'S OFFICE 



Ordinance 16-19 

AGREEMENT FOR INDIGENT DEFENSE SERVICES 
IN MUNICIPAL COURT 
(ASSIGNED COUNSEL) 

This Agreement is entered into by and between the Muskingum County Commissioners, with a mailing 
address of 401 Main Street, Zanesville, Ohio 43701, (hereinafter referred to as the "COUNTY"), and the 
City of Zanesville, with a mailing address of 401 Market Street, Zanesville, Ohio, (hereinafter referred to as 
the "CITY"). 

WHEREAS, the CITY recognizes its responsibility under the laws of the State of Ohio and of the United 
States of America to provide legal counsel to indigent persons charged with a violation of a CITY 
ordinance for which the penalty or any possible adjudication includes the potential loss of liberty, and 

WHEREAS, the COUNTY has adopted a program whereby individual attorneys are aSSigned on a case by 
case basis for indigent defendants who qualify, and 

WHEREAS, the COUNTY pursuant to Ohio Revised Code §120.33 may enter into a contract with a 
municipal corporation under which the municipal corporation shall reimburse the COUNTY for counsel 
appointed to represent indigent persons charged with a violation of an ordinance of the municipal 
corporation, and 

WHEREAS, these contracts must contain terms in conformance with Ohio Administrative Code 120-1-09 
and the parties must follow the Ohio Public Defender Commission standards and guidelines and the limits 
of the County Maximum Fee Schedule for Appointed Counsel in order for the COUNTY to obtain 
reimbursement for indigent defense costs pursuant to Ohio Revised Code §120.33 and §120.35, and pay 
the CITY its appropriate share, and 

WHEREAS, this Agreement has been authorized by the CITY by Ord. # ______ , passed by the 
Zanesville City Council on , and by Resolution # t passed 
by the Board of County Commissioners of Muskingum COUNTY on _______ _ 

NOW THEREFORE, the parties do mutually agree to bind themselves as follows: 

1. REPRESENTATION 

1.1 The CITY and COUNTY agree that the judge of the Municipal Court may assign by journal 
entry, recorded on the Court Docket, appointed counsel to represent indigent persons in 
MuniCipal Court on or after the commencement date and during the term of this agreement 
in which the defendant is indigent and charged with the commission of an offense or act 
which is a violation of a CITY ordinance or a misdemeanor violation of the Ohio Revised 
Code committed within the jurisdiction of Zanesville Municipal Court and for which the 
penalty or any possible adjudication includes the potential loss of liberty. 

1.2 Indigency shall be determined in accordance with the standards of indigency and other rules 
and guidelines established by the Ohio Public Defender's Commission and the State Public 
Defender, pursuant to Ohio Revised Code §120.03 and Ohio Administrative Code §120-1-
03. 

2. COMPENSATION 

2.1 Pursuant to Ohio Revised Code 120.33 and aforesaid resolutions, the COUNTY shall pay 
all legal fees and expenses to counsel duly appointed by the Municipal Court of Zanesville, 
Ohio, to represent indigent persons charged with violations of the ordinances of the CITY 
and misdemeanor violations of the Ohio Revised Code committed within the jurisdiction of 
Zanesville Municipal Court. 

Page 1 of 3 



Ordinance 16-19 

2.2 Payment by the CITY for representation of indigent persons may be by contractual amount 
or a fee schedule, however in either event such payment shall not exceed the fee schedule 
in effect and adopted by the COUNTY, except in exceptional circumstances. 

2.3 CITY agrees to reimburse the COUNTY for all legal fees and expenses which are paid by 
the COUNTY according to 2.1 above within thirty (30) days of receipt of an invoice for such 
fees and expenses. 

2.4 The COUNTY shall promptly pay over to the CITY any reimbursement received from the 
Office of the Ohio Public Defender Commission pursuant to Chapter 120 of the Ohio 
Revised Code for any amounts expended pursuant to this agreement, within thirty (30) days 
of receipt of said reimbursement. 

3. DURATION OF CONTRACT and TERMINATION 

3.1 The term of this agreement shall be for one year, January 1, 2016 to December 31, 2016. 

3.2 If the COUNTY or CITY shall fail to fulfill in a reasonable, timely and proper manner its 
obligations under this agreement or if either party shall substantially violate any of the 
covenants, agreements or stipulations of this agreement, then the aggrieved party shall 
hereupon have the right to terminate this agreement by giving written notice to the other 
party of such termination and specifying an effective date thereof at least thirty (30) days 
before the effective date of said termination. Termination by either party shall not constitute 
a waiver of any other right or remedy it may have in law or in equity for breach of this 
agreement by the other party. 

3.3 Written notice shall be considered furnished when it is sent by Certified Mail; return receipt 
requested or is hand delivered. 

3.4 This agreement is automatically canceled, without requirement of notice, if any payment 
required by Section 2.3 of this agreement is not made within thirty (30) days from the date 
on which it is due. 

4. TERMS OF AGREEMENT 

4.1 Indigency and client eligibility for representation under this agreement shall be determined 
in conformity with the standards of indigency and other rules and standards established by 
the Ohio Public Defender Commission and the State Public Defender. 

4.2 As soon as is reasonably practical after a case is finally disposed of by the Municipal Court, 
the Court shall approve counsel fees in accordance with the COUNTY'S fee schedule of 
assigned counsel caps and hourly rates, which fees shall not be taxed as part of the costs 
of the case. In only exceptional circumstances shall the court approve attorney's fees in 
excess of the schedule established by the COUNTY. 

4.3 Recognizing that the requests for reimbursements must be received by the State Public 
Defender within ninety (90) days of the end of the calendar month in which a case is finally 
disposed of by the Court, the Zanesville Municipal Court Clerk shall promptly notify the 
COUNTY of the fees which have been approved. 

4.4 After approval, the Muskingum County Auditor shall thereafter, process the fees and 
expenses approved by the Municipal Court in accordance with the procedure set forth in 
Ohio Revised Code §120.33. 

4.5 There shall be no discrimination against any employee who is employed in the work 
covered by this agreement or against any application for such employment because of the 
race, color, religion, sex, age, handicap or national origin. This provision shall apply to, but 

Page 2 of 3 



Ordinance 16-19 

not be limited to employment, upgrading, demotion or transfer, recruitment or recruitment 
advertising, layoff or termination, raises of payor other forms of compensation, and 
selection for training, including apprenticeship. The COUNTY shall insert a similar provision 
in any subcontract for services covered by this agreement. 

4.6 No personnel of the parties or member of the governing body of any locality or other public 
official or employee of any such locality in which, or relating to which, the work under this 
Agreement is being carried out, and who exercises any functions or responsibilities in 
connection with the review or approval of the understanding or carrying out of any such 
work, shall, prior to the completion of said work, voluntarily acquire any personal interest, 
direct or indirect, which is incompatible or in conflict with the discharge and fulfillment of his 
or her functions and responsibilities with respect to the carrying out of said work. 

5. MODIFICATION 

5.1 This contract may not be amended orally. 

5.2. This contract may be amended only by written addendum, signed and executed by the 
parties named herein, or their successors. 

6. PARTICIPATION IN RECOUPMENT PROGRAM 

The Parties agree to participate in a recoupment program for partially indigent defendants' counsel 
fees as provided in Ohio Administrative Code 120-1-05 and 120-1-03(J). 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have hereunto set their hands. 

County Commissioner Date 

City Date County Commissioner Date 

County Commissioner Date 

Approved by: 

Timothy Young Date 
Ohio Public Defender 

#220232 

Page 3 of3 



Department of Community Development 
Jay D. Bennett, Director 

ORDINANCE NO. 16 - .29 
INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL 

RECEIVED 

FEB 0 S 2016 

CLERK OF COUNCIL 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING A PARTNERSHIP AGREEM ENT BETWEEN MUSKINGUM 
COUNTY AND CITY OF ZANESVILLE FOR THE APPLICATION AND ADMINISTRATION OF 
THE PY 2016 COMMUNITY HOUSING IMPACT AND PRESERVATION PROGRAM (CHIP). 

WHEREAS, the City of Zanesvi lle wi ll be the Partner and Muskingum County will be the Grantee 
of the Partnership; and 

WHEREAS, the Grantee, in conjunction with the Partner, is applying for PY 2016 Community 
Housing Impact and Preservation Program (CHIP) funding from the State of Ohio, Development Services Agency, 
Office of Community Development; and 

WHEREAS, Grantee and Partner wish to set forth the responsibi lities and obligations of each in 
administering the grant, if funded, util izing the State's CDBG, HOME and Ohio Housing Trust Fund (OHTF) funds; 
and 

WHEREAS, Grantee and Partner understand this agreement is contingent on PY 2016 CHIP 
funding from the State of Ohio, Deve lopment Services Agency, Office of Commun ity Development (OCD); and 

WHEREAS, the Grantee will hire an administrative consultant on behalf of the partnership and 
those services are detailed in an administrative services agreement; and 

WHEREAS, this agreement is in effect until the CHIP funds are expended and the funded 
activities are complete and closed out. The Grantee nor the Partner cannot terminate or withdraw from the 
partnership agreement whi le it remains in effect. 

NOW, THERFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, by the Council of the City of Zanesville, State of Ohio, that: 

SECTION ONE: That City of Za nesvi lle authorizes the Partnership with Muskingum County, and 
that Muskingum County be the Grantee of the CHIP Application. 

SECTION TWO: Th e City of Zanesville authorizes part icipation and partnership for the 2016 
Community Housing Impact and Preservation (CH IP) Program Application with the State of Ohio, Development 
Services Agency, and to provide all information and documentation required in sa id Application submission. 

SECTION THREE: That City of Zanesvi lle hereby understand and agrees that participation in said 
Program wi ll require compliance with program guidelines and assurances. 

SECTION FOUR: That City of Zanesville hereby commits itself to provide any local share of 
funding, described in the Applica t ion, if necessary. 

SECTION FIVE: This Ordinance must accompany said Appl ication, which must be filed with the 
Ohio Development Services Agency by May 6, 2016. 



PASSED: _______ _ ~. 2016 

ATIEST: _____ ___ _ 

APPROVED: 

SUSAN CULBERTSON, 
Clerk of Council 

________ ~, 2016 

JE FF TILTON, 
Mayor 

DANIEL M. VINCENT, 
President of Council 

• 



• Sheila Samson, Director 
sisamson@muskingumcounty.org 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
401 Main Street· Zanesville, Ohio 43701 

January 25, 2016 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP) 
PY 2016 COMMUNITY HOUSING IMPACT AND PRESERVATION (CHIP) PROGRAM 

Pursuant to the Ohio Development Service Agency, Community Services Division, Office of 
Community Development, Program Policy Notice: OCD 15-02, Muskingum County, in 
partnership with the City of Zanesville, is soliciting information from selected organizations 
relevant to their work capabilities and qualifications to administer the above-mentioned 
programs. 

SCOPE OF WORK 

COMMUNITY HOUSING IMPACT AND PRESERVATION PROGRAM 

The expected product of Community Housing Impact and Preservation Program shall meet, at a 
minimum, the requirements of the u.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) 
Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Program (Small Cities Program) and the 
Department's HOME Program, as well as, the Ohio Development Service Agency, Community 
Services Division, Office of Community Development (OCD). 

These requirements include but are not limited to the ability to: 

• Work with Muskingum County staff to prepare the Community Housing Impact and 
Preservation (CHIP) Program application, including all required forms, resolutions, public 
hearings, budgets, administration/implementation summaries, and all other 
requirements for meeting OCD guidelines and deadlines. 

• Schedule and oversee Housing Advisory Committee (HAC) meetings and/or necessary 
planning process in accordance with OCD guidelines. 

Muskingum County CHIP RFP I Page 1 



Ordinance 16-20 

• Prepare a complete CHIP application for Muskingum County to be submitted to the 
ODOD/OCD by May 6, 2016. In addition, have the application submitted to the 
Muskingum County Commissioner's prior to the deadline for review and approval. 

• Complete the Environmental Review Tier-1 record for the complete project according to 
ODOD/OCD guidelines, as well as, necessary forms for the Release of Funds to OCD. 

• Prepare any necessary Policy Manual Update. 
• Provide Technical Assistance for Muskingum County Planning CHIP Intake Staff when 

necessary. 

• Create a complaint and appeals procedure to address problems with program applicants 
and participants. 

• Establish and maintain a record-keeping system acceptable to the Ohio Development 
Service Agency, Community Services Division, Office of Community Development. 

• Rehabilitation Inspection Services: 
~ Establish and maintain a program oversight effort to inspect the homes to be 

rehabbed before work is begun, during construction, and after construction is 
complete, but before payments have been approved. 

~ Perform preliminary feasibility inspections of selected dwellings to establish 
rehabilitation viability. 

~ Schedule inspections for lead paint, plumbing, and furnaces as needed. 
~ Undertake a "walk-through" of the projects with selected contractors. 
~ Provide the County's Housing staff and officials with written specifications and cost 

estimates for projects 
~ Conduct contractor tours of proposed projects. 
~ Review contractor bids and submit the "lowest and best" bid recommendation on 

each. 
~ Conduct interim inspections to assure work is being properly undertaken and assist 

with any necessary day-to-day administration of the project, including all lead 
Hazard Reduction activities, as well as assure progress payments are justified for all 
projects. 

~ Inform the County of any contractor in non-compliance with contract specification, 
and/or lack of good workmanship including the need to remove a contractor from 
project(s) if necessary, understanding that the County retains sole authority to 
suspend a contractor. 

~ Undertake clearance testing for lead Hazard final inspection and authorize final 
payments on all projects 

~ Approve all contractor requests for payment and approve change orders 
~ Provide the County with copies of documentation generated by the Housing 

Rehabilitation Specialist in the completion of his contractual obligations. 
~ Be available for telephone consultation at appropriate and convenient times. 
~ Specialist will hold a license for lead Risk Assessment. 
~ Meet as needed with homeowners, contractors and County staff to provide 

documentation/information for dispute resolution, if needed. 

Muskingum County CHIP RFP I Page 2 



Ordinance 16-20 

)- Provide County staff with technical updates, documents, and materials relative to 
Rehabilitation standards. 

)- Provide before and after photos of the project 
)- Obtain contractor Liability and Workers Compo Certificates as required. 

INFORMATION SOUGHT FROM APPLICANT 

At a minimum, the following information shall be submitted to the County in response to this 
request: 

• A list of personnel employed by the applicant that will be involved in the County's CHIP 
Program. 

• The qualifications and experience of those personnel. 

• A synopsis of the organization's experience in preparing and writing CHIP applications, the 
administration and implementation of CHIP Programs 

• A list of other communities for which the organization provides (or has provided) CHIP 
Program administration and support and contacts within those communities. 

REVIEW CRITERIA 

After publication of the RFP and solicitation of proposals from an adequate number of 
professional service providers, a qualified panel will review the proposals received against 
factors for award identified in the RFP. The enclosed Evaluation Criteria for Administrative 
Services Contract Award will use the basis for evaluating, the panel, no less will use a 
competitive range procedure to establish a ranking order of successful proposals which may 
lead to a determination of whether negotiations should be held with service providers that fall 
within the competitive range, or if the contract should be awarded to the top offeror in the 
range. A recommendation will then be made to the Board of County Commissioners. 

The County Commissioners will review all proposals submitted. If negotiations are held, "best 
and final offers" are requested and re-scored with the best offer, as well as, most qualified 
offeror of services selected as the winner of the competition, subject to negotiation of a fair 
and reasonable price. 

Upon completion of successful negotiations, if necessary, or a ruling from the Commissioners to 
proceed with awarding the contract to the top offeror, a contract will be executed with the 
Board of Muskingum County Commissioners. 

Muskingum County CHIP RFP I Page 3 



Ordinance 16-20 

SUBMISSION OF PROPOSALS 

Applications will be received at the address below or via email to 
sisamson@muskingumcounty.org until 4:00 PM on Monday February 8, 2016. If submitted via 
email.itis the responsibility of the sender/offeror to confirm "Receipt of the Proposal" by the 

County Commissioners. 

Please address all correspondence to: 

Sheila Samson 
Muskingum Co. Community 
Development Director 
401 Main Street 
Zanesville, OH 43701 
740.455.7193 
740.455.3785 Fax 
sisamson@muskingumcounty.org 

Muskingum Cou nty CHIP RFP I Page 4 



Ordinance 16-20 

Partnership Agreement 
Between 

Muskingum County and City of Zanesville 
for the Application and Administration of the PY 2016 Community Housing Impact and Preservation Program. 

(CHIP) 

THIS AGREEMENT is entered into effective the __ day of May, 2016 by and between Muskingum 
County (herein called the "Grantee") and the City of Zanesville (herein called "Partner") to undertake the 
Community Housing Impact and Preservation (CHIP) Program as approved by the State of Ohio, Development 
Services Agency, Office of Community Development (OCD). 

WHEREAS, Grantee, in conjunction with the Partner, is applying for Community Housing Impact and 
Preservation Program (CHIP) funding from the State of Ohio, Development Services Agency, Office of Community 
Development (OCD) and 

WHEREAS, Grantee and Partner wish to set forth the responsibilities and obligations of each in 
administering the grant, if funded, utilizing the State's CDBG, HOME and Ohio Housing Trust Fund (OHTF) funds; 

WHEREAS, Grantee and Partner understand this agreement is contingent on PY 2016 CHIP funding from 
the State of Ohio, Development Services Agency, Office of Community Development (OCD); 

WHEREAS, the Grantee shall hire an administrative consultant and those services are detailed in a 
administrative services agreement; 

WHEREAS, this agreement is in effect until the CHIP funds are expended and the funded activities are 
complete and closed out. The Grantee nor the Partner cannot terminate or withdraw from the partnership 
agreement while it remains in effect; 

NOW, THEREFORE, it is agreed between the parties hereto that: 

I. SCOPE OF PROJECT. 

A. Activities. 

The Partner shall undertake and complete the activities as set forth in CHIP Application and the 
Attachment A of the CHIP Grant Agreement from OCD (herein called "Attachment A"), provided when 
funded by OCD. Both the Application and Attachment A provides a description of each activity including 
the amounts to be provided and the services to be performed. The location of the activities and any 
particular identifying attributes of the activities. 

PY 2016 Eligible Activities are limited to: 
Rehabilitation Assistance 

PY2016 CHIP 
Partnership Agreement 
updated 1/2016 

• Owner Rehabilitation 
• Rental Rehabilitation 



Ordinance 16-20 

Repair Assistance (capped at 30% of the total grant request) 
• Owner Home Repair 

o Rental Home Repair (New activity- an activity description must be submitted 
with application for funding) 

Accommodations will be made in the application to fund more expensive septic systems 
without jeopardizing the cost effectiveness score. 

Homeownership Assistance 

• Homeownership (Down Payment Assistance/Rehabilitation or Down Payment 
Assistance only 

• New Construction with Habitat for Humanity 
Tenant-Based Rental Assistance 
Administration 
Fair Housing (a required activity for all grants) 

B. National Objectives. 

All activities funded with CHIP funds must meet the CHIP income eligibility requirement to benefit the 
low- and moderate-income persons. 

The Partner certifies that the activity(ies) carried out under this Agreement will meet the CHIP income 
eligibility requirements. All client households will be certified to meet the HUD approved method 24 CFR 
Part 5 Annual Income (aka Section 8 Method). 

II. SCOPE OF SERVICES. 

A. General Administration. 

The Grantee, as well as the Partner, will be responsible for the general administration of the CHIP 
Program activities set forth in the CHIP Application and OCD grant agreement in a manner satisfactory to 
Grantee and consistent with the standards set forth in the Grantee's Policy and Procedure Manual that 
has been reviewed and approved by OCD. See Section 0 and E for the duties of each, the Grantee, the 
Partner and the Administrative Consultant. 

B. Levels of Accomplishment - Goals and Performance Measures. 

Partner shall be responsible to accomplish the levels of performance as set forth in the CHIP Application 
and Attachment A and report such measures as units completed and persons or households assisted. 
Partner shall also include time frames for performance to the Grantee and other information as 
requested. 

C. Staffing. 

Partner shall ensure adequate and appropriate staffing to complete the budgeted activities in the CHIP 
Application. Nothing contained in this Agreement is intended to, or shall be construed in any manner, as 
creating or establishing the relationship of employer/employee between the parties. Partner shall at all 
times remain an "independent contractor" with respect to the services to be performed under this 
Agreement. The Grantee shall be exempt from payment of all Unemployment Compensation, FICA, 

PY2016 CHIP 
Partnership Agreement 
updated 1/2016 

2 



Ordinance 16-20 

retirement, life and/or medical insurance and Workers' Compensation Insurance, as the Partner and the 
Administrative Consultant are an independent contractor, and will only be paid for services rendered per 
a contract. 

Any changes in the Key Personnel assigned, or administering agency, or their general responsibilities 
under this project are subject to the prior approval of Grantee. 

D. Duties of the Grantee. 

• Oversight of the Partner and Administering Consultant 
• Approve Policy and Procedure Manual Updates 
• Approve and submit Program amendments 
• Conduct Environmental Review Record Tier 2 - OHPO Coordination, Floodplain Management, etc. 

for Projects 

• Public Relations/Marketing 
• Coordinate with Local Agencies (Habitat, Metropolitan Housing Authority, Community Action, etc) 
• Responsible for Contractor Certification 
• Contract Management for Consultant/Subcontractors 

• Monitor Financial Reports 
• Monitor Performance Reports 
• Daily Project Management for Projects 

o Client intake/determine eligibility 
o Maintain files 
o Conduct pre-construction conferences 
o Determine appropriate client assistance level 
o Document preparation 
o Serve as liaison between contractor and homeowner 
o Perform clerical duties 
o Maintains priority ranking & waiting lists 
o Oversees contractor procurement 

• Overall Financial Management 
o Responsible for overall grant finances 
o Responsible for preparation and submission of drawdown requests. 
o Preparation and processing of purchase orders & contractor pay requests 
o Responsible for preparation of performance reports 

• Homebuyer Education for Homeownership Projects 

• Post-Grant Management 
o Maintain records/prepare mortgage releases 
o Conflict resolution 
o Manage Program Income 

• Fair Housing Coordination & Trainings 
o Responsible for receiving and referring fair housing complaints/questions 
o Responsible for providing tenant/landlord information 

Duties of the Grantee's Administering Consultant 

• Grant Preparation 
• Policy and Procedure Manual Updates 
• Prepare program amendments, as needed 

PY2016 CHIP 
Partnership Agreement 
updated 1/2016 

3 



Ordinance 16-20 

• Conduct Environmental Review-Tier 1 and Release of Funds 
• Perform Quality Control 
• Inspections and Field Construction Management 

o Verifies required RRS tests 
o Assignment/completion of duties for inspection/construction management staff 
o Perform initial, interim, and final inspections 
o Prepares scope of work/specifications for bidding 
o Oversees contractor procurement 
o Conduct contractor pre-bid meeting 
o Conduct contractor negotiations for single bidders 
o Provide cost estimates 
o Prepare necessary punch lists 
o Approves change orders 
o Approves contractor payments 
o Perform lead risk assessments, or sub-contractor the risk assessments 
o Prepare lead related specifications 
o Perform lead clearance testing 

E. Duties of the Partner 

• Monitor Financial Reports 
• Monitor Performance Reports 
• Fair Housing Coordination & Trainings for the City 

o Responsible for receiving and referring all fair housing complaints/questions 
o Responsible for providing tenant/landlord information 

F. Performance Monitoring. 

Grantee will monitor the performance of the Partner against goals and performance standards as stated 
above. Partner shall provide Grantee all necessary reporting information as required by OCD in the 
administration and review of the grant. Furthermore, the administrating agencies shall complete and 
submit to the Grantee and Partner detailed, monthly finance reports that show current financial status 
and commitments of the CHIP. 

III. TIME OF PERFORMANCE 

The Grantee and Partner will work together to assist in the planning process for the CHIP Application. 
Furthermore, work together to development the CHIP Application. The Application shall be submitted by 
the Administrative Consultant and/or the Grantee by the application deadline on June 6, 2016. 

Activities of the Partner shall start when a grant agreement is issued by OCD to the Grantee, and the 
Grantee issues a notice to proceed to the Partner. 

Grant Agreement Start Date: 
Work Completion Date: 
Final Draw Date: 
Final Completion/Close Out: 

PY2016 CHIP 
Partnership Agreement 
updated 1/2016 

September 1, 2016 
October 31, 2018 
November 30, 2018 
December 31, 2018 

4 



Ordinance 16-20 

Grantee and the Partner will proceed forward with the Budgeted amounts as set by the OCD Application 
Guidelines, Grant Ceiling amounts, also outlined in the next section IV. Budget. However, regular reviews 
of the Grantee and Partner's performance will be made. If the Grantee or Partner are not successful in 
expending the funds Budgeted for their Community in a timely manner, a revised budget will be 
presented to the Grantee and the Partner for review and approval. If 80% of the partner's funds are not 
committed by September 2017, a revised plan for immediate commitment and expenditure shall be put in 
place by the Grantee and the Partner in order to successfully meet the State of Ohio's Milestones. 

Given the competitive nature of the grant, all Projects must be completed within the Project Period. Any 
Projects not completed as described may be subject to immediate recapture or reallocation. 

IV. BUDGET 

CHIP shall be used solely for the stated purposes set forth in this Agreement, the CHIP Application and 
Attachment A, and the expenditures shall be supported by contracts, invoices, vouchers and other data as 
appropriate, including any reports required by OCD, evidencing the costs incurred. No interest shall be 
earned on any money from OCD or the Grantee. If the CHIP Funds are not expended in accordance with 
the terms, conditions and time period set forth in this Agreement or the total amount of the CHIP Funds 
exceeds the eligible costs of the Project(s). Grantee shall require delivery before payment is made for 
purchased goods, equipment or services unless Grantee obtains satisfactory security from the vendor. 

Project costs shall be paid in accordance with the budget allocations outlined in Attachment A. All costs 
incurred must be fully documented. In addition, Grantee may require additional detail budget breakdown. 
Partner shall provide such supplementary budget information in a timely fashion in the form and content 
prescribed by Grantee. Any amendments to the budget must be approved in writing by both Grantee and 
Partner and be in accordance with Grantee's Agreement with OCD. 

Grantee and the Partner will proceed forward with the Budgeted amounts as set by the OCD 
Application Guidelines, Grant Ceiling amounts: 

PY2016 CHIP 
Partnership Agreement 
updated 1/2016 

5 



Ordinance 16-20 

Grant Ceiling 

Through a competitive applrcation process, jurisdictions may apply for a maximum award as follows: 

Single-Jurisdiction Applicants· Single-Jurisdictaon applicants may apply for a maximum award outlined 
below. Jurisdictions that are able to partner, but choose to apply as a single-jurisdiction applicant, 
must refer to Column A. Points associated with partnership development will not be awarded when 
scored for funding. Counties without eligible cities applyjng as a Single-jurisdiction applicant must 
refer to Column B. 

Single County 
Single City with a population of at least 15.000 
Single City with a population between 5,000 and 14,999 

A 

5300,000 
$250,000 
5200.000 

B 

$400,000 
S350.000 
S300.000 

Paanership Applicants: Eligible jurisdictions may collaborate to form a partnership (see Partnership 
Composition below). The maximum award for each partnership cannot exceed the aggregate 
maximum total amount of each eligible jurisdiction in the partnership as follows: 

Partnering County 
Partnerrng City (within Its own County) with a population of at least 15,000 
Partnering City (within its own County) with a population between 5,000 and 14.999 

$450,000 
$400,000 
$350,000 

Regardless of the number of Jurisdictions in the partnership. the maximum grant request cannot 
exceed $1.6 million. 

This is a budget and projection of funding. It is NOT a guarantee of funding to the partner's eligible 
jurisdiction. Upon completion of the planning process, an activity budget will be approved by each 
partner and become an addendum to this partnership agreement. 

In September 2017, if each of the partner's budgeted funds has not been committed, a lire-organization" 
of the uncommitted funds will take place. The uncommitted funds will be committed immediately by 
whichever partner can utilize them immediately to allow for completion of the work by the PY 2016 grant 
milestone deadlines. 

See Time of Performance for adjustments from this Budget. 

Administrative Costs. The cap for CHIP grant is 12% of the grant amount for administrative costs. 

V. PAYMENT 

Grantee shall provide CHIP Funds in an amount not to exceed Budgeted amounts set forth by OCD for the 
sole and express purpose of undertaking the Projects specified in Attachment A for the Partner 
community. This could include an addendum with the partner once final funding is allocated by OCD and 
will reflect the amount of work that will actually be done by the Partner. It is expressly agreed and 
understood that the total amount to be paid by the Grantee under this Agreement shall not exceed the 
CHIP Funds allocated to the Partner or as amended. Drawdowns for the payment of eligible expenses 
shall be made against the line item budgets specified Attachment A and in accordance with performance. 
Expenses for general administration shall also be paid against the line item budgets specified in Section 
Attachment A and in accordance with performance. 

PV2016 CHIP 
Partnership Agreement 
updated 1/2016 

6 



Ordinance 16-20 

CHIP Funds shall be deposited and maintained in a separate fund account upon the books and records of 
the Grantee only. All invoices will be paid from the Grantee directly, and all financial record keeping, set
ups, and draws will be completed by the Grantee. 

Payment of the CHIP Funds shall be made upon the timely submission to Grantee of a "Request for 
Payment and Status of Funds Report." Grantee reserves the right to suspend payments should the 
Partner fail to provide required reports in a timely and adequate fashion or if Partner fails to meet other 
terms and conditions of this Agreement. 

The Partner shall keep all records required for the performance of the grant it is operating, in accordance 
with the CHIP guidelines. (such as CHIP inspections, write ups, client information) . 

VI. NOTICES 

Notices required by this Agreement shall be made in writing and delivered via mail (postage prepaid), 
commercial courier, or personal delivery or sent by facsimile or other electronic means (provided that 
receipt is confirmed). Any notice delivered or sent as aforesaid shall be effective on the date of delivery or 
sending. All notices and other written communications under this Agreement shall be addressed to the 
individuals in the capacities indicated below, unless otherwise modified by subsequent written notice. 

Communication and details concerning this contract shall be directed to the following contract 
representatives: 

Grantee 

Muskingum County Commissioners 
Grantee 

401 Main St 
Zanesville, OH 43701 
Phone#(740)455-7100 
Fax# (740) 455-3785 
Commissioners@MuskingumCounty.org 

VII. REPORTING AND COMPLIANCE 

A. Reporting Requirements 

Partner 

The City of Za nesville 
Partner 

401 Market Street 
Zanesville, OH 43701 
Phone# (740) 455-0603 
Fax# (740) 
Mayor@coz.org 

Partner shall submit to Grantee the reports as required by the OCD. All records of Partner pertinent to 
the activities undertaken as part of this Agreement shall be maintained in accordance with 24 CFR 
570.490 or 570.506 and the Ohio CDSG Small Cities Program Handbook (the "Handbook"), which is not 
attached hereto but is incorporated herein by reference. All activities funded with HOME funds and 
undertaken as part of this Agreement shall be maintained in accordance with 24 CFR 92. Additionally, all 
activities funded with Ohio Housing Trust Funds (OHTF) and undertaken as part of this agreement shall be 
maintained in accordance with ORC 174.02 

PY2016 CHIP 
Partnership Agreement 
updated 1/2016 

7 



Ordinance 16-20 

B. Records. Access and Maintenance 

Partner shall establish and maintain for at least four (4) years from the final close out of this Agreement 
such records as are required by Grantee, including but not limited to, financial reports, intake and 
participant information, program and audit reports. The parties further agree that records required by 
Grantee with respect to any questioned costs, audit disallowance's, litigation or dispute between 
Development and Grantee shall be maintained for the time needed for the resolution of any such issue 
and that in the event of early termination of this Agreement, or if for any other reason Grantee shall 
require a review of the records related to the Project(s), Partner shall, at its own cost and expense, 
segregate all such records related to the Project(s) from its other records of operation. 

C. Inspections 

At any time during normal business hours upon three (3) days prior written notice and as often as Grantee 
may deem necessary and in such a manner as not to interfere unreasonably with the normal business 
operations, Partners shall make available to Grantee, for examination, and to Development, and 
appropriate state agencies or officials, all of its records with respect to matters covered by this Agreement 
including, but not limited to, records of personnel and conditions of employment and shall permit 
Grantee to audit, examine and make excerpts or transcripts from such records. 

D. Audits 

CHIP Funds shall be audited according to the requirements of OMS Circular A-133. In addition, Partner 
must follow the guidelines provided in the Office of Community Development (OCD) Financial 
Management Rules and Regulations Handbook. An audited Grantee and or Partner shall submit to the 
Federal Clearinghouse and make available for public inspection a copy of the audit, data collection form 
and reporting package as described in OMS Circular A-133 within the earlier of thirty (30) days after 
receipt of the auditor's report(s) or nine months after the end of the audit period. 

E. Use of Federal Grant Funds 

Partner acknowledges that this Agreement involves the use of federal funds and as such, is subject to 
audit by the agency of the United States Government granting the funds to Development for the purposes 
of performing the work and activities as listed in Attachment A. Partner shall fully reimburse Grantee for 
any cost of the Partner which is disallowed by any federal agency and which must be refunded thereto by 
Grantee and Development. 

VIII. SPECIAL CONDITIONS 

PROGRAM INCOME: The Program Income shall be retained by the Grantee, however program income 
received by the Grantee from projects within the Partner's jurisdiction shall be spent in the Partner's 
jurisdiction. 

PY2016 CHIP 
Partnership Agreement 
updated 1/2016 

8 



Ordinance 16-20 

IX. GENERAL CONDITIONS 

A. General Compliance. 

Partner agrees to comply with the requirements of Housing and Economic recovery Act of 2008 and Title 
24 of the Code of Federal Regulations, Part 570 (the U.S. Housing and Urban Development regulations 
concerning CDBG including subpart K of these regulations, except that Partner does not assume the 
Grantee's environmental responsibilities described in 24 CFR 570.604. Partner also agrees to comply with 
all other applicable Federal, state and local laws, regulations, and policies governing the funds provided 
under this contract. 

B. Adherence to State and Federal Laws, Regulations 

(1) GeneralPartner accepts full responsibility for payment of any and all unemployment 
compensation, insurance premiums, workers' compensation premiums, income tax with holdings, 
social security with holdings and any and all other taxes or payroll with holdings required for all 
employees engaged by the Grantee in the performance of the work and activities authorized by 
this Agreement. Partner accepts full responsibility for providing workers with proper safety 
equipment and taking any and all necessary precautions to guarantee the safety of workers or 
persons otherwise affected. 

(2) Ethics In accordance with Executive Order 2007-015, Partner, by its signature on this document, 
certifies: (1) it has reviewed and understands Executive Order 2007-015, (2) has reviewed and 
understands the Ohio ethics and conflict of interest laws including, without limitation, Ohio 
Revised Code §§ 102.01 et seq., §§ 2921.01, 2921.42, 2921.421 and 2921.43, and §§ 3517.13(1) 
and (J), and (3) will take no action inconsistent with those laws and the order, as any of them may 
be amended or supplemented from time to time. Partner understands that failure to comply with 
Executive Order 2007-015 is, in itself, grounds for termination of this Agreement and the grant of 
funds made pursuant to this Agreement and may result in the loss of other contracts or grants 
with the State of Ohio. 

C. Outstanding Liabilities 

Partner represents and warrants that it does not owe: (1) any delinquent taxes to the Grantee, the 5tate 
of Ohio (the "State") or a political subdivision of the State; (2) any moneys to the State or a state agency 
for the administration or enforcement of any environmental laws of the State; and (3) any other moneys 
to the State, a state agency or a political subdivision of the State that are past due, whether the amounts 
owed are being contested in a court of law or not. 

D. Falsification of Information 

Partner represents and warrants that it has made no false statements to the Grantee in the process of 
obtaining this award of the CHIP Funds. 

F. Declaration Regarding Material Assistance/Nonassistance to a Terrorist Organization 

If applicable, the Partner must certify compliance with Ohio Revised Code Section 2909.33. For further 
information go to : http://www.homelandsecurity.ohio.gov 

PY2016 CHIP 
Partnership Agreement 
updated 1/2016 

9 



Ordinance 16-20 

G. Equal Employment Opportunity 

Grantee will not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because of race, religion, 
color, sex, national origin, disability, age, military status, or ancestry. Grantee will take affirmative action 
to ensure that applicants are considered for employment and that employees are treated during 
employment, without regard to their race, religion, color, sex, national origin, disability, age, military 
status, or ancestry. Grantee will, in all solicitations or advertisements for employees placed by or on 
behalf of Grantee, state that all qualified applicants will receive consideration for employment without 
regard to race, religion, color, sex, national origin, disability, age, military status, or ancestry. Grantee will 
incorporate the requirements of this paragraph in all of its respective contracts for any of the work for 
which Grant Funds are expended (other than subcontracts for standard commercial supplies or raw 
materials), and Grantee will require all of its subcontractors for any part of such work to incorporate such 
requirements in all subcontracts for such work. 

H. Prevailing Wage Rates and Labor Standards 

Not applicable. 

I. Procurement 

(1) Comoliance Partner shall comply with current Grantee policy concerning the purchase of 
equipment and shall maintain inventory records of all non-expendable personal property as defined by 
such policy as may be procured with funds provided herein. All program assets (unexpended program 
income, property, equipment, etc.) shall revert to the Grantee upon termination of this Agreement. 

(2) OMB Standards Unless specified otherwise within this Agreement, the Partner shall procure all 
materials, property, or services in accordance with the requirements of 24 CFR 84.40-48 or 24 CFR 85.36. 

(3) Travel Partner shall obtain written approval from Grantee for any travel outside the metropolitan 
area for which CHIP Funds are provided under this Agreement. All travel costs reimbursed with CHIP 
Funds shall be at the rates allowed under Partner's HUD-approved travel rules. 

(4) Use and Reversion of Assets The use and disposition of real property and equipment under this 
Agreement shall be in compliance with the requirements of 24 CFR Part 84 or 85 and 24 CFR 570.502, 
570.503, and 570.504, as applicable. 

(5) Subcontracts Partner will include all relevant provisions of this Agreement in all subcontracts 
entered into as part of the activities undertaken in furtherance of this Agreement and will take 
appropriate action pursuant to any subcontract upon a finding that the subcontractor is in violation of 
regulations issued by any federal agency. Partner will not subcontract with any entity where it has notice 
or knowledge that the latter has been found in violation of regulations under 24 CFR Part 135 and will not 
let any subcontract unless the entity has first provided it with a preliminary statement of ability to comply 
with the requirements of these regulations 

(6) Conflict of Interest No personnel of Partner, any subcontractor of Partner, public offiCial, 
employee or member of the governing body of the particular locality where this Agreement shall be 
completed, who exercises any functions or responsibilities in connection with the review or approval of 
the work completed under this Agreement, shall prior to the completion of such work, voluntarily or 

PY2016 CHIP 
Partnership Agreement 
updated 1/2016 

10 



Ordinance 16-20 

involuntarily acquire any personal interest, direct or indirect, which is incompatible or in conflict with the 
discharge or fulfillment of his functions or responsibilities with respect to the completion of the work 
contemplated under this Agreement. Any person who, prior to or after the execution of this Agreement, 
acquires any personal interest, involuntarily or voluntarily, shall immediately disclose his interest to 
Grantee in writing. Thereafter, he shall not participate in any action affecting the work under this 
Agreement unless the Grantee determines that, in light of the personal interest disclosed, his 
participation in any such action would not be contrary to the public interest. 

J. Environmental Requirements 

Partner agrees to comply with all applicable environmental requirements insofar as they apply to the 
performance of this Agreement, including but not limited to the Clean Air Act, the Federal Water Pollution 
Control Act and the Flood Disaster Protection Act. Partner also shall comply with the Historic Preservation 
requirements of National Historic Preservation Act of 1966 and HUD Lead-Based Paint Regulation at CFR 
570.608 and 24 CFR Part 35, Subpart B. 

K. Relocation 

Partner agrees to comply with (a) the Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisition 
Policies Act of 1970, as amended (URA), and implementing regulations at 49 CFR Part 24 and 24 CFR 
570.606(b); (b) the requirements of 24 CFR 570.606(c) governing the Residential Anti-displacement and 
Relocation Assistance Plan under section 104(d) of the HCD Act; and (c) the requirements in 24 CFR 
570.606(d) governing optional relocation policies. [The Grantee may preempt the optional policies.) 
Partner shall provide relocation assistance to displaced persons as defined by 24 CFR 570.606(b)(2) that 
are displaced as a direct result of acquisition, rehabilitation, demolition or conversion for a CDBG-assisted 
project. Partner also agrees to comply with applicable Grantee ordinances, resolutions and policies 
concerning the displacement of persons from their residences. 

L. Liability 

Partner shall maintain liability and property insurance to cover actionable legal claims for liability or loss 
which are the result of injury to or death of any person, or damage to property (including property of 
Grantee) caused by the negligent acts or omissions, or negligent conduct of Partner, its employees, agents 
or subcontractors, to the extent permitted by law, in connection with the activities of this Agreement. 
Furthermore, each party to this Agreement agrees to be liable for the negligent acts or negligent 
omissions by or through itself, its employees, agents and subcontractors. Each party further agrees to 
defend itself and themselves and pay any judgments and costs arising out of such negligent acts or 
omissions, and nothing in this Agreement shall impute or transfer any such liability from one to the other. 

M. Source and Availability of CHIP Funds 

Partner acknowledges that the source of the CHIP Funds is the State of Ohio, CDBG, HOME and Ohio 
Housing Trust Fund (OHTF) funds managed by a Grant Agreement between the Grantee and OCD. 
Grantee shall have the responsibility to pay all invoices. The Grantee shall not advance any funds to the 
Partner. Furthermore, the Grantee shall not pay the Partner with any funds, other than administration, 
for the CHIP projects. 

PY2016 CHIP 
Partnership Agreement 
updated 1/2016 

11 



Ordinance 16-20 

N. Insurance & Bonding 

Partner shall carry sufficient insurance coverage to protect contract assets from loss due to theft, fraud 
and/or undue physical damage, and as a minimum shall purchase a blanket fidelity bond covering all 
employees in an amount equal to cash advances from Grantee. 

Partner shall comply with the bonding and insurance requirements of 24 CFR 84.31, 84.48, and 85.36, as 
applicable, Bonding and Insurance. 

O. Grantee Recognition 

Partner shall insure recognition of the role of Grantee in providing services through this Agreement. All 
activities, facilities and items utilized pursuant to this Agreement shall be prominently labeled as to 
funding source. In addition, Partner will include a reference to the support provided herein in all 
publications made possible with funds made available under this Agreement. 

P. Termination Procedure 

The Grantee, nor the Partner, may terminate or withdraw the partnership agreement while it remains 
in effect. 

x. MISCELLANEOUS 

A. Governing Law 
This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of Ohio as to all matters, including but not 
limited to matters of validity, construction, effect and performance. 

B. Forum and Venue 
All actions regarding this Agreement shall be brought exclusively in a court of competent subject matter 
jurisdiction in Muskingum County or Franklin County, Ohio., and the parties agree that venue in such 
courts is appropriate. 

C. Entire Agreement 
This Agreement and its exhibits and any documents referred to herein constitute the complete 
understanding of the parties and merge and supersede any and all other discussions, agreements and 
understandings, either oral or written, between the parties with respect to the subject matter hereof. 

D. Severability 
Whenever possible, each provision of this Agreement shall be interpreted in such manner as to be 
effective and valid under applicable law, but if any provision of this Agreement is held to be prohibited by 
or invalid under applicable law, such provision shall be ineffective only to the extent of such prohibition or 
invalidity, without invalidating the remainder of such provisions of this Agreement. 

E. Amendments or Modifications 
Either party may at any time during the term of this Agreement request amendments or modifications, as 
described in the applicable State of Ohio Consolidated Submission. Requests for amendment or 
modification of this Agreement shall be in writing and shall specify the requested changes and the 
justification of such changes. The parties shall review the request for modification in terms of the 

PY2016 CHIP 
Partnership Agreement 
updated 1/2016 

12 



Ordinance 16-20 

regulations and goals relating to the Project(s). Should the parties consent to modification of the 
Agreement, then an amendment shall be drawn, approved, and executed in the same manner as the 
original agreement. 

F. Pronouns 
The use of any gender pronoun shall be deemed to include all the other genders, and the use of any 
singular noun or verb shall be deemed to include the plural, and vice versa, whenever the context so 
requires. 

G. Headings 
Section headings contained in this Agreement are inserted for convenience only and shall not be deemed 
to be a part of this Agreement. 

H. Assignment 
Neither this Agreement nor any rights, duties, or obligations described herein, shall be assigned, 
subcontracted or subgranted by the Partner without the prior express written consent of the Grantee. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Grant Agreement on the last day and year 
set forth below. 

PARTNER: 

City of Zanesville 

Name: ____________________ ___ 

Jeff Tilton, Mayor 

Date: ____________________ _ 

Approved to Form: 

City of Zanesville Law Director: 

Name: 

Date:. ______________________ _ 

PY2016 CHIP 
Partnership Agreement 
updated 1/2016 

GRANTEE: 

Muskingum County Commissioners 

Name: ____________________________ _ 

Jerry Lavy, President of Commissioners 

Name: ____________________________ _ 

Jim Porter, Commissioner 

Name: ____________________________ _ 

Cindy Cameron, Commissioner 

Date: __________________________ __ 

13 



RECEIVED 

Department of Public Service 
Jay D. Bennett, Director FEB 0 3 2016 

ORDINANCE NO. 16-....!2:..:1=---__ 
INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL 

ClERV. OF COUNCIL 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE 12-68, AND DECLARING AN 
EMERGENCY. 

WHEREAS, Ordinance 12-68 was passed on May 29, 2012 to enter into an LPA (Local-Let Project 
Agreement) with the Ohio Department of Transportation for the Military Road Bridge Replacement; and 

WHEREAS, the project funding section of said agreement has been updated based on present 
costs in preparation for bidding; and 

WHEREAS, due to the ODOT schedule to receive federal authorization, this ordinance needs to 
be processed as an emergency. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Zanesville, State of Ohio, that: 

SECTION ONE: Section Two of Ordinance 12-68, which reads: 

The cost is estimated to be $352,000 with 80% contributed by ODOT through the STP program 
grants funding. 

Shall be amended ta read: 

The cost is estimated to be $574,704.47 with 80% contributed by ODOT through the STP 
program grants funding. 

SECTION TWO: For the reasons stated in the preamble hereto, this Ordinance is declared to be 
an emergency measure. Provided it receives the affirmative vote of six (6) or more members of City 
Council, this Ordinance shall take effect and be in force immediately upon its passage and approval of 
the Mayor. Otherwise, it shall take effect and be in force from and after the earliest period allowed by 
law. 

PASSED: 

ATIEST: 

APPROVED: 

__________ , 2016 

SUE CULBERTSON, 
Clerk of Council 

_________ , 2016 

JEFF TILTON, 
Mayor 

DANIEL M. VINCENT, 
President of Council 

THIS LEGISLATION APPROVED AS TO FORM 

LAWDI 



Ordinance 16-21 

Tee ty of Zanesvlll 
401 Market Street, Zanesville, Ohio 43701 

Phone: (740) 455-0601 x101 
Email : csaunders@coz.org 

Department of Public Service 
Council-Mayor Government Engineering Division 

Jeff Tilton , Mayor Charles M . Saunders, P.E., City Engineer 

MEMO ~ 

TO: Honorable Members of Council 

FROM: 

DATE: 

RE: 

Charles M. Saunders, City Engineer eMS 
2/3/2016 

Ord No. 16-21 and Ord No. 16-22 Military Road Bridge Project 

Ordinance No. 16-21 revises the total project funding amount from $352,000.00 to $574,704.47. The 
original project budget was developed over 4 years ago before any design was done. Since that time, it 
has been determined that a longer structure was needed, right-of-way plans would be required, and a 
sanitary sewer would need to be relocated . The total revised funding amount includes design, 
construction, and construction engineering costs all split at 80% federal and 20% local. 

Ordinance 16-22 authorizes the city to bid and contract the construction of the project. The estimated 
total in this ordinance is exclusively for the construction contract. This total is included in Ordinance 16-
21 and is therefore also split at 80% federal and 20% local funding. 



Department of Public Service 
Michael A. Sims, Director 

Ordinance 16-21 

ORDINANCE NO. 12-68 
INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL 

RECEIVED 

MAY 232012 

CLERK OF COUNCIL 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE PROPER CITY OFFICIAL TO ENTER 
INTO A LPA (LOCAL-LET PROJECT AGREEMENT) WITH THE OHIO 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION FOR THE MILITARY ROAD 

BRIDGE, IDENTIFIED BY ODOT AS MUS-CR146-1.16, AND DECLARING 

AN EMERGENCY. 

WHEREAS, the city has Identified that the bridge on Military Road is in disrepair and is in 
need of replacement based on the most recent bridge inspection report; and 

WHEREAS, the Ohio Department of Transportation will allow the city to enter into a 
federal LPA (Local-Let Project Agreement) with council approval and as documented as 
Attachment "A"; and 

WHEREAS, due to the ODOT schedule for construction and the need to acquire some 
right-of-way for temporary access, this ordinance needs processed as an emergency to avoid any 
issues regarding the timellne set on the project. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Zanesville, State of 
Ohio, that: 

SECTION ONE: The proper city official is hereby authorized to enter into a Federal LPA 
(local-let Project Agreement) with the Ohio Department of Transportation, thus allowing the city 
to lead project deSign, bidding, and project inspection and administration. 

SECTION TWO: The cost is estimated to be $352,000.00 with 80% contributed by ODOT 
through the STP program grants funding. 

SECTION THREE: For the reasons stated in the preamble hereto, this Ordinance is 
declared to be an emergency measure. Provided it receives the affirmative vote of six (6) or 
more members of City Council, this Ordinance shall take effect and be in force immediately upon 
its passage and approval of the Mayor. Otherwise, it shall take effect and be in force from and 
after the earliest period allowed by law. 

PASSED: ~ ~9 
~ 

ATTEST:~~' 
VICKll. FIGGINS, 
derk of Council 

APPROVED: ~"1 J) 

,2012 

,2012 

fl"j (l1!/j;---
DANIEL M. VINCENT, 
President of Council 

THIS LEGISLAnON APPROVED AS TO FORM 

~ .• 

LAWDIR~ 



Ordinance 16-21 

Rev. 6/24112015 

CFDA20.205 

Amended 

KNO-VARGR2016 PID 
93104 
MUS-CR146-1.16 
AGREEMENT 24965 

LPA FEDERAL LOCAL-LET PROJECT AGREEMENT 

THIS AGREEMENT is made by and between the State of Ohio, Department of Transportation, 
hereinafter referred to as ODOT, 1980 West Broad Street, Columbus, Ohio 43223 and the City of 
Zanesville. hereinafter referred to as the LPA, 401 Market Street, Zanesville, Ohio 43701. 

3. FUNDING 

3.1 The total cost for the PROJECT is estimated to be $574,704.47 as set forth in Attachment 1. ODOT 
shall provide to the LPA eighty percent (80%) of the eligible costs. up to a maximum of 
$500,000.00 in Federal funds .This maximum amount reflects the funding limit for the PROJECT 
set by the applicable Program Manager. Unless otherwise provided, funds through ODOT shall be 
applied only to the eligible costs associated with the actual construction of the transportation project 
improvements and construction engineeringlinspection activities. 

3.2 The LPA shall provide all other financial resources necessary to fully complete the PROJECT. 
including all 100 percent Locally-funded work. cost overruns and contractor claims. 

15.10 Signatures: Any person executing this Agreement in a representative capacity hereby represents 
that he/she has been duly authorized by his/her principal to execute this Agreement on such 
principal's behalf. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF. the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be duly executed as of the 
day and year last written below. 

LPA: 

By: 

Title: 

Date: 

STATE OF OHIO 
OHIO DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

By: 

Date: 

JerryWray 
Director 



2 
Attachment 1 

PROJECT BUDGET - SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS 

SOURCES LPA FUNDS FHWAFUNDS STATE FUNDS TOTAL 

USES 

Amount % SAC Amount % SAC Amount % SAC 

PRELIMINARY DEVELOPMENT $7,792.40 20 LNTP $31,169.60 80 4TA7 $38,962.00 

FINAL DESIGN, CONSTRUCTION $1,206.80 20 LNTP $4,827.20 80 4TA7 $6,034.00 
PLANS & SPECIFICATIONS 

ACQUISITION OF RIGHT OF WAY 
& UTILITY RELOCATION 

PROJECT CONSTRUCTION COSTS $96,632.23 20 LNTP $386,528.93 80 4TA7 $483,161.16 

INSPECTION $9,309.46 20 LNTP $37,237.85 4TA7 $46,547.31 

$114,940.89 $459,763.58 $574,704.47 
TOTALS 



Department of Public Service 
Jay D. Bennett, Director 

RECEIVED 

FEB 03 2016 

ORDINANCE NO. 16-~ 
INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL 

:'LERK OF COUNCIL 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE PROPER CITY OFFICIAL TO ADVERTISE 
FOR BIDS FOR THE MILITARY ROAD BRIDGE REPLACEMENT, AND ENTER 

INTO A CONTRACT WITH THE LOWEST AND BEST BID, AND DECLARING AN 
EMERGENCY. 

WHEREAS, upon notification from ODOT of Federal Authorization, the administration is prepared 
to advertise for the project as cited; and 

WHEREAS, in order to receive bids early enough to provide for summer 2016 construction, this 
ordinance needs passed as an emergency. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Zanesville, State of Ohio, that: 

SECTION ONE: The proper city official is hereby authorized to advertise for bids for the Military 
Road Bridge, and enter into contract with the lowest and best bid. 

SECTION TWO: The cost of the project is estimated to be $483,000.00, with 80% provided by 
federal STP grant funds and the balance to come from the line item 215.6531.54425. 

SECTION THREE: For the reasons stated in the preamble hereto, this Ordinance is declared to be 
an emergency measure. Provided it receives the affirmative vote of six (6) or more members of City 
Council, this Ordinance sha ll take effect and be in force immediately upon its passage and approva l of the 
Mayor. Otherwise, it shall take effect and be in force from and after the earliest period allowed by law. 

PASSED: 

ATTEST: 

APPROVED: 

_________ ~, 2016 

SUSAN CULBERTSON, 
Clerk of Council 

__________ , 2016 

JEFF TILTON, 
Mayor 

DANIEL M. VINCENT, 
President of Council 

THIS LEGISLATION APPROVED AS TO FORM 

LAW DIRECTOR'S 



Ordinance 16-22 

Tee ty of Zanesville 
401 Ma rket Street, Zanesville, Ohio 43701 

Phone: (740) 455-0601 x101 
Email : csaunders@coz.org 

Council-Mayor Governmen{ 

leffTillon. Mayor 

Department of Public Service 
Engineering Division 

Charles M . Saunders, P.E., City Engineer 

MEMO 

TO: Honorable Members of Council 

FROM: 

DATE: 

RE: 

Charles M. Saunders, City Engineer eMS 
2/3/2016 

Ord No. 16·21 and Ord No. 16·22 Mili tary Road Bridge Project 

II 

Ordinance No. 16-21 revises the total project funding amount from $352,000.00 to $574,704.47. The 
original project budget was developed over 4 years ago before any design was done. Since that time, it 
has been determined that a longer structure was needed, right·of-way plans would be required, and a 
sanitary sewer would need to be relocated. The tota l revised fu nding amount includes design, 
construction, and construction engineering costs all spli t at 80% federal and 20% local. 

Ordinance 16·22 authorizes the city to bid and cont ract the construction of the project. The estimated 
total in this ordinance is exclusively for the construction contract. This total is included in Ordinance 16· 

21 and is therefore also split at 80% federal and 20% local funding. 



Rhonda Heskett, 
Budget & Finance Director 

ORDINANCE 16-08 
INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL 

RECEIVED 

JAN 20 2016 

CLERK OF COUNCI~ 

EST ABLlSHING WAGES FOR UNAFFILlA TED EMPLOYEES IN THE 
MUNICIPAL SERVICE. 

WHEREAS, Ordinance No. 13-16A, currently governs the pay and benefit policies for 
unaffiliated employees of the City of Zanesville; and 

WHEREAS, Ordinance No. 15-36, was the last ordinance to grant a wage increase for 
unaffiliated employees in the municipal service; and 

WHEREAS, the wages of the unaffiliated employees governed by ordinance No. 13-16A 
may not be increased without Council authorization. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, by the Council for the City of Zanesville, State 
of Ohio, that: 

SECTION ONE: 
(A) The employees in the service of the City who are governed by ordinance #13-16A and 

compensated in accordance with Schedule A shall , for the year 2016, be given a 3% wage increase their 
hourly wage shall be paid in accordance with Compensation Schedule A attached hereto as Exhibit #1. 

(B) The employees in the service of the City who are governed by ordinance #13-16A and 
compensated in accordance with Schedule S shall, for the year 2016, be paid at the hourly rate associated 
with their job classification and shown on Compensation Schedule S attached hereto as Exhibit #2. 

(C) The Appointing Authority may make annual salary adjustments within the position 
salary range for Schedule B Employees. 

SECTION TWO: The proper city official shall apply the pay increases granted by this 
ordinance effective the first day of the first full pay period of January, 2016. 

SECTION THREE: This ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after the 
earliest period allowed by law. 

PASSED: ______ , 2016 

Susan Culbertson 
Clerk of Council 

APPROVED: _ ___ _ , 2016 

Jeff Tilton 
Mayor 

Daniel M. Vincent 
President of Council 

This legislation approved as to form: 



P 
A 

Y 

R 
A 

N 
G 

E 
S 

Ord. 16-08 
CITY OF ZANESVILLE 

COMPENSATION SCHEDULE A 
FY 2016 

EXHIBIT #1 

PAY STEPS 

14 ! 19.83 ~ 20.46 i 21.06 ! 21.68 ! 22.30 ! 23.02 i 23.68 ~ 24.39 ! 25.09 ~ 25.87 ! 26.65 1 27.43 ! 28.26 ! 29.12 ! 29.97 i 30.88 ! 31.831 32.76 i 33.74 i 34.76 ! 35.80 ·······-········ .. ···i··-~-·····-... ····i····· .. · .... -····-·· .. ·1················ ... ·· .. ·1-··········· .. ·····r-··· ....... ······ .. ····i········ ... ··············r· ... · .. ··-··_·········r·-····-······~····r········ .. ·············r·······················1·· .. · ... ······_······ .. T······ .... ··············1 ... ······ ..... ···_---,.·· .. · ... ···········-i···_·········· .. ···,····-_···· .. _··· .. ·;-.... ·················r····················· .. t ..... ·· __ ·_·_····r .. ········· .... ······-r-······· __ ·······-
15 i 21.06 i 21.68 i 22.30 i 23.01 l 23.68 i 24.39 i 25.09 l 25.87 I 26.65 i 27.43 l 28.26 I 29.12 ! 29.97 i 30.88 I 31.83 i 32.76 ! 33.74 ! 34.76 ! 35.79 1 36.86 i 37.97 ···· .. ·········_·!········· __ ········i······ .. ···· ..... · .. ····4 .. ····················"1···· .. · __ ·· .. ·······t·_ .. ..-······ ... ······ .. 1··· .. •••· .. •·· ... ···· .. ··t·· .. ·· .... ··· .. ··· .. ·_·r· .. ······· .... ·· .. ·····j· .... ····· .. ···_ .... ··!·· .. · .......... · .. · .. ·····r-.. · ...... ·· ...... · .... t· ....... · .. ········· .. -t·· .. ·_··· .... ·_ .. t .. ···· .. · .. ·· .. ·· .. ·· .. ·i·++ .. •·· .. ···· .. · ...... i·· .... · .... · ... · .. · .. ·· ... t ...... --·· .... ~·r··· .... ·· ........ ·· .... l .......... _ .. · .... · ........ -r··· .... ···_ ...... ·· .. t·· .. · .. · ............ .. 
16 i 22.30 i 23.01 ! 23.69 I 24.39 i 25.09 ! 25.87 i 26.65 j 27.43 i 28.26 i 29.12 l 29.97 i 30.88 i 31.83 I 32.76 i 33.74 i 34.76 i 35.79 i 36.86 i 37.98 1 39.12 I 40.29 

NOTE: Where rounding occurs within the pay ranges or pay steps this schedule will prevail and the hourly rate will be as stated above. 



Ordin a nce 1 6 - 08 
CITY OF ZANESVILLE 

COMPENSATION SCHEDULE B 

FY 2016 

EXHIBIT #3 

PAY GRADE PAY RANGE 

B1 - City Engineer $70,000 TO $83,750 Annuall y 

B2 - Budget & Finance Director & 
Community Development Director $45,000 to $640,250 Annuall y 

B3 - Assis talll Law D irector $34,200 to $56,620 Annua ll y 



Ordinance 16-08 

CflY OF ZANESVILLE 
S - SCHEDULE WAGES 

FY 2016 
EXHIBIT #2 

STEP 0 STEP 1 STEP 2 
RANGE CALCULATION RATE CALCULATION RATE CALCULATION RATE 

I --
SI Sl 2015 Wages x 3% 1 $21.28 Sl 2014 Wages x 3% $22.98 xxx I xxx 
S2 S2 2015 Wages x 3% $22.51 S2 2015 Wages x 3% $24.811 xxx xxx 
S8 S3 2015 Wages x 3% $22.24 S3 2015 Wages x 3% $24.01 xxx xxx 

--~ 

84 S4 2015 Wages x 3% $28.85 S4 2015 Wages x 3% $25.20 xxx xxx 
-

85 S5 2015 Wages x 3% $25.78 S5 2015 Wages x 3% $27.82 xxx xxx 
S6 S6 2015 Wages x 3% $27.88 S6 2015 Wages x 3% $29.50IS6 2015 Wages x 3% I $81.82 I 

---~~ 

I 

$28.971 S7 2015 Wages x 3% I S7 S7 2015 Wages x 3% I $81.27 S7 2015 W~8es~% _~ ____ $33.20. _ j I - - .. ~-- 1 

I ----- I I r---
S10 S10 2015 Wages x 3% $84.86 S10 2015 Wages x 3% $87.62 xxx xxx 

--------------
SII Sll 2015 Wages x 3% $86.41 S11 2015 Wages x 3% $89.89 xxx I xxx 

----~-- ---- --_ .. -

I - - .----
I 

----- -----.-~ --

S18 I xxx 

-i 
xxx S13 2015 Wages x 3% $48.211 xxx xxx 

--~r- l - ----



Ordinance 16-08 

81= Water Maintenance Crewleader, Sewer/Drainage Crewleader, Utility Billing Supervisor 
Traffic Signal Techinician II 

82= Sewer/Drainage Maintenance Supervisor, Water Maintenance and Meter Supervisor 

8S= Building Maintenance Supervisor, Refuse Collection Supervisor, Street Maint Supervisor 

84= Environmental Coordinator, Wastewater Lab Supervisor 

85= Cemetery/Parks Superintendent, Deputy Director/Community Development, 
Deputy Director/Public Service, Fleet Manager, Income Tax Administrator, 
Plant Maintenance Mechanic Foreman, Traffic Signal Supervisor 

I I 
86= Street and Refuse Superintendent, Deputy Wastewater Superintendent 

1---

87
-= Wastewater Superintendent, Water Superintendent ----I-I--~- _,1 __ -.-_--_ .. -_ -_ -_-_ -_ -_-_ -._ -__ ~=.==._--... -_ .. -_~t-----~~-=--=-~-=--=-~-=-.-=--=-==: 

I 
810= Deputy Fire Chief I 

I I 

I - .. -~ 

SII= Fire Chief i I 
-~---+-------------I----- ------------1 

I .. 
SIS= Police Chief 

--- ------------. --. -----_._----------1 

J---.---l.-----------'---~-----------. --.. .. - L. ______ ----I 
NOTE: Where rounding occurs within the pay ranges or pay steps this schedule will prevail and the hourly rate will be as stated above. 

I I r r 



RECEIVED . ] 

JAN 2 G 2016 
Mayor leffTilton 

ORDINANCE NO. 16-10 
INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL 

AUTHORIZING THE PROPER CITY OFFICIAL TO PURCHASE ITEMS 
FOR EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION 

WHEREAS, the City Administration recognizes its work force is a valuable 
resource, and the employees of the City deserve recognition for their years of dedication as 
public servants; and 

WHEREAS, during the year 2016 thirty-five (35) employees will hit landmark 
anniversaries of 5, 10, 15, 20, 25, or 30 years of service; and 

WHEREAS, the City AdministTation wishes to recognize those employees for 
their years of service. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of 
Zanesville, Ohio, that: 

SECTION ONE: The proper city official is authorized to expend an amount not to 
exceed $600.00 on employee recognition items for the year 2016; said funds will be paid from 
line item 101-7661 -53399. 

SECTION TWO: This ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after 
the earliest period allowed by law. 

PASSED, _ ____ _____ , 2016 

ATTEST: __________ _ 
Susan Culbertson 
Clerk Of Council 

APPROVED:, _ _______ ,20 16 

l effTi lton 
Mayor 

Daniel M. Vincent 
President Of Council 

This legislation approved as to form: 

~~ : cWsoffice 



RECElv:n 

Department of Pu blic Service 

Jay D. Bennett, Director JAN 2 ~ 2016 

ORDINANCE NO, 16-~ 
INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE PROPER CITY OFFICIAL 

TO ADVERTISE FOR BIDS AND ENTER INTO A PROFESSIONAL 
CONTRACT FOR THE REPLACEMENT OF A BOILER AT 

THE CITY WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT 

elSRh 0:= r)l" ---_.-

WHEREAS, the City's Wastewater Treatment Plant has two (2) boilers that are used in the anaerobic digestion 
process; and 

WHEREAS, in the anaerobic digestion process, co llected sludge is piped into digesters and with constant mixing 
and heating, naturally occurring microorganisms break down waste solids; and 

WHEREAS, one of the existing boilers is in th e process of being rebuilt and the other unit requires replacement; 

and 

WHEREAS, the existing vent il ation system w ithin the room that houses the units may require modification, thus 
the City wi ll need to secu re architectural/mechanica l assistance for design plans (building permit) prior to construct ion; and 

WHEREAS, it is critical to maintain boilers for heating of the Wastewater Plant digested sl udge. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Zanesvi lle, State of Ohio, that: 

SECTION ONE: The proper City official is hereby authorized to advert ise for bids and enter into a professional 

contract for the replacement of one boiler at the Wastewater Treatment Plant. 

SECTION TWO: The cost for the project inclu ding insta llation is estimated to be $335,000.00 and sha ll be taken 
from line Item 604.5456.54499. 

SECTION THREE: This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after the earli est period allowed by law. 

PASSED: 

ArrEST: 

APPROVED: 

________ ~, 2016 

Susan E. Cu lbertso n, 
Clerk of Counci l 

__________ ~,2016 

Jeffrey l. Tilton, 
Mayor 

Daniel M. Vincent, 

President of Council 

THIS LEGISLATION APPROVED AS TO FORM: 



" 

No repetition of remarks shall be permitted nor speaking on the same subject matter will be allowed at more than three meetings, unless there has 
been a substantive change to the legislation or siluation as determined by the President. 

To accommodate special needs or circumstances that are in the best interest of the Cily, Council may temporarily suspend any of these rules, by 
motion, second and 213 majority vote (6 votes), which includes the opportunity to address Council wi thout written notice, 

If a speaker does not speak on a matter concerning the legislative or administrative responsibilities of city government, the President may terminate 
the right to speak and refer the speaker to more appropriate public forum, 

Signs and banners are not permitted in Council Chambers. This prohibition does not apply to charts, diagrams, enlarged photographs, or other 
demonstrative exhibits or visual media utilized by a speaker in presenting testimony to Council. 

Any variance or waiver of these rules shall be by a 213 majori ty vote (6 votes) of Council. 

------- ------- ----------------------- ------ ------------- ------ -------- ---- -------- ---- -- -- ---------------

PETITION TO ADDRESS COUNCIL 

IT IS ADVISED THAT YOU READ AND FAMILIARIZE YOURSELF WITH THE ABOVE,LlSTED RULES AS WELL AS ALL RULES SET 
FORTH IN CHAPTER 111 OF THE CODIFIED ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF ZANESVILLE PRIOR TO SPEAKING BEFORE COUNCIL. 

Those desiring to address Council must complete a "Petition to Address Council.' These Petitions are available in the Clerk's office, online, by email 
request, and in Council Chambers. To speak on a non-agenda item, the completed Petition must be provided to the Clerk of Council by noon on 
Wednesday the week prior to the Council meeting to be eligible to speak at the meeting. To address Council on an item that is on the agenda, the 
Petition must be provided to the Clerk of Council fifteen minutes prior to beginning of the meeting. Council will not ccnsider an incomplete Petition to 
Address Council, which requires the following: Name, Organization Representing (if any), Address, Telephone Number, Email Address (optional), 
Ordinance/Resolution Number and if For or Against the legislation, and if not speaking on an agenda item list the Subject. Also required is a 
Signature and Date to indicate 'I Have read the restrictions and guidelines regarding speaking before Council, including those set forth in Chapter 
11 1 of Zanesville's Codified Ordinances. I understand and agree to abide by these rules and acknowledge that my failure to abide by these rules 
may result in my request to speak being denied or terminated'. It is recommended that any available supporting documentation be submitted with the 
Petition to ensure that Council and City Administration have the information necessary to effectively respond to the concern. All documents 
submitted to Council become public documents, so please ensure that all personal and private information is redacted (deleted or removed). 

NAME: [DC JO,::)Q.S I RECEIVED 

REPRESENTING AN ORGANIZATION (IF YES, PLEASE LIST): MI.s fL F I' FF,B 0 1 2016 

L k A I ·::lO P rt'\ 
ADDRESS: e Z-j vi c. Ye.. CLERK OF COUNCIL 

i 

I 
TELEPHONE :(71/0) 5'88'-[837 
EMAIL (OPTIONAL) :: ______ __________ _ 

COMMUNICATION/RESOLUTION/ORDINAN CE U:: _________ _ FOR OR AGAINST 

IF YOU ARE NOT SPEAKING ON AN AGENDA ITEM, YOU MUST INDICATE YOUR SUBJECT BELOW: 

! 

I HAVE READ THE RESTRICTIONS AND GUIDELINES REGARDING SPEAKING BEFORE COUNCIL, tNCLUDING THOSE SET FORTH IN 
CHAPTER 111 OF ZANESVtLLE'S CODIFIED ORDINANCES. I UNDERSTAND AND AGREE TO ABIDE BY THESE RULES AND 
ACKNOWLEDGE THAT MY FAILURE TO ABIDE BY THESE RULES MAY RESULT IN MY REQUEST TO SPEAK BEING DENIED OR 
TERMINA 

DATE 



No repetition of remarks shall be permitted nor speaking on the same subject matter will be allowed at more than three meetings, unless there has 
been a substantive change to the legislation or situation as determined by the President. 

To accommodate special needs or circumstances that are in the best interest of the City, Council may temporarily suspend any of these rules, by 
motion, second and 2/3 majority vote (6 votes), which includes the opportunity to address Council without written notice. 

If a speaker does not speak on a matter concerning the legislative or administrative responsibilities of city government, the President may terminate 
the right to speak and refer the speaker to more appropriate public forum. 

Signs and banners are not permitted in Council Chambers. This prohibition does not apply to charts, diagrams, enlarged photographs, or other 
demonstrative exhibits or visual media utilized by a speaker in presenting testimony to Council. 

Any variance or waiver of these rules shall be by a 2/3 majority vote (6 votes) of Council. 

PETITION TO ADDRESS COUNCIL 

IT IS ADVISED THAT YOU READ AND FAMILIARIZE YOURSELF WITH THE ABOVE-LISTED RULES AS WELL AS ALL RULES SET 
FORTH IN CHAPTER 111 OF THE CODIFIED ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF ZANESVILLE PRIOR TO SPEAKING BEFORE COUNCIL. 

Those desiring to address Council must complete a "Petition to Address Council." These Petitions are available in the Clerk's office, online, by email 
request, and in Council Chambers. To speak on a non-agenda item, the completed Petition must be provided to the Clerk of Council by noon on 
Wednesday the week prior to the Council meeting to be eligible to speak at the meeting. To address Council on an item that is on the agenda, the 
Petition must be provided to the Clerk of Council fifteen minutes prior to beginning of the meeting. Council will not consider an incomplete Petition to 
Address Counci l, which requires the following: Name, Organization Representing (if any), Address, Telephone Number, Email Address (optional), 
Ordinance/Resolution Number and if For or Against the legislation, and if not speaking on an agenda item list the Subject. Also required is a 
Signature and Date to indicate "I Have read the restrictions and guidelines regarding speaking before Council, including those set forth in Chapter 
111 of Zanesville's Codified Ordinances. I understand and agree to abide by these rules and acknowledge that my fa ilure to abide by these rules 
may result in my request to speak being denied or terminated". It is recommended that any available supporting documentation be submitted with the 
Petition to ensure that Council and City Administration have the information necessary to effectively respond to the concern. All documents 
submitted to Council become public documents, so please ensure that all personal and pnvate Information IS redacted (deleted or removed) 

NAME: \ S u% \. :b V "-.1+1 t,j G 
RECEIVED 

REPRESENTI NG AN ORGANIZATION (IF YES, PLEASE Ll ST):_---'IJ=t'-!....A __________ -+__ /CJ ;(~ 0.", 

J L/ I FEB 03 2016 
AD DRESS:_ ....o::,x:::........c-=D:........!...---'!...L....!:=I..c.::.[S,=-=D-=C'-.IJ"'--1=.e.O,-,-A .>::.P..;--..:...,......I"'-""-'<='.JLL.!...!...£;-JL-"-'-''-'''---+--::-:----

TELEPHONE :_-'.7_1/'---'<..,0_" -"~:..L1_'9_-_7L...LJ.j'-"(p'_"0"_____ CLERK OF COUNCIL 

EMAIL (OPTIONAL) : 

COMMUNICATI ON/RESOLUTI ON/ORDINANCE ff: _________ _ FOR OR AGAINST 

ARE NOT SPEAKING ON AN AG ENDA ITEM, YOU MUST INDICATE YOUR SUBJECT BELOW: 

C-!-;'ON 

I HAVE READ THE RESTRICTIONS AND GUIDELINES REGARDING SPEAKING BEFORE COUNCIL, INCLUDING THOSE SET FORTH IN 
CHAPTER 111 OF ZANESVILLE'S CODIFIED ORDINANCES. I UNDERSTAND AND AGREE TO ABIDE BY THESE RULES AND 
ACKNO DGE THAT MY FAI URE TO ABIDE BY THESE RULES MAY RESULT IN MY REQUEST TO SPEAK BEING DENIED OR 
TERMIN ED. 

c2-2- /~ 
DATE 


	2016-02-08 Council Packet pt 1
	2016-02-08 Council Packet pt 2
	2016-02-08 Council Packet pt 3

